CITY OF TEXAS CITY
REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

* * AGENDA * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2009 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM - CITY HALL

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
CONSENT AGENDA

Consider approval of the minutes from the March 4, 2009 Regular Called City
Commission meeting.

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-020 updating the signatories on accounts
held at Texas First Bank. (Finance Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 08-025 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an
agreement with the Mainland Communities United Way.

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-021 awarding the annual contract for the
purchase and delivery of Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime. (Purchasing
Dept.)

Consider the approval of Resolution No. 09-022 awarding the contract for the
purchase and delivery of Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer.
(Purchasing Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-023 awarding the annual contract for the
purchase of Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime. (Purchasing Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-024 award the annual contract for the
purchase and delivery of Quicklime. (Purchasing Dept.)

Consider the approval of Resolution No. 09-026 authorizing the purchase and
delivery of two (2) Vapex systems for Lift Stations #10 & #30 for odor and corrosion
control. (Utility Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-027 awarding the contract for the Lift
Station Improvements Project. (Purchasing Dept.)



10.

1.

12

13.

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-029 authorizing the purchase, delivery and
installation of new carpet for the Doyle Convention Center. (Recreation &
Tourism Dept.)

REGULAR ITEMS

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-028 appointing signatories for the CDARS
account with SWBC Investment Services, LLC. (Financial Dept.)

Consider approval of Ordinance No. 09-11 amending the City of Texas City’s fiscal
year 2008/2009 budget allocating funds for the annual funding of Texas City's fixed
route bus service (Connect Transportation), which is sponsored by the Gulf Coast
Center. (Finance Dept.)

Consider approval of Ordinance No. 09-12 amending the City of Texas City’s fiscal
year 2008/2009 budget to provide funding for expenses related to the City's "Good
Neighbor Program". (Finance Dept.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
MAYOR'S COMMENTS
COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF
HOW THE MATTER IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY
COMMISSION.

NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped
individuals via a 4-door sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City
Commission meetings. Call 948-3111, City Secretary's Office before noon on
Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NOTICE OF THE MEETING WAS POSTED ON THE
BULLETIN BOARD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH,
TEXAS CITY, TEXAS ON THE DATE LISTED BELOW AT 5:00 P.M.

[s/ Pamela A. Lawrence

PAMELA A. LAWRENCE
CITY SECRETARY

DATED: March 13, 2009



CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Pam Lawrence, Administration
Department: Administration

Agenda Area: Consent

9.a.

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider approval of the minutes from the March 4, 2009 Regular Called City
Commission meeting.

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Link: CC Minutes
03-04-2009




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
MARCH 4, 2009
PAGE 1

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING
**MINUTES * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 4, 2009 — 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM - CITY HALL

A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday,
March 4, at 5:00 P.M. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City,
Texas, with the following in attendance: Mayor Pro Tem Mike Land; Commissioners:
Tommy Clark, Dee Ann Haney, Dedrick Johnson and Donald Singleton. Mayor
Matthew T. Doyle and Commissioner John W. Wilson were not able to attend.

Mayor Pro Tem Mike Land offered the Invocation. Commissioner Johnson led
all present in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Mayor Pro Tem declared a quorum present and called the meeting to order at
5:00 p.m.

PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
There were no proclamations or presentations.
REPORTS

a. Presentation of the 2008 Annual Racial Profiling Report in accordance with
Texas CCP Article 2.134.

In compliance with Article 2.134 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Police
Chief Robert Burby presented his 2008 Annual Racial Profiling to the City
Commission. Racial profiling in the Texas City Police Department is prohibited by
State Law and by Departmental Policy. After reviewing the data contained in this
report, the Chief reported that he could find no evidence of racial profiling in this
Department and that it was his belief that the Texas City Police Department is in
compliance with state requirement.

b. Investment Report for the quarter ending December 31, 2008.

Cheryl Hunter, Financial Director, gave the investment report for quarter ending
December 31, 2008. A summary of the transactions in the portfolio for the quarter
are as follows: Investments at the Beginning of the Period-Book Value equaled
$35,584,538; Investment  Purchases/Additions -  $79,076; Investment
Maturities/Deletions - ($9,000,000); Amortization (Premium/Discount) $131; Accrued
Interest 12-31-08 - $87,438; Investments at the End of the Period-Book Value
equaled $26,751,181. Investments at the Beginning of the Period - Market Value
equaled $35,563,792; Investment Purchases/Additions $79,076 Investment
Maturities/Deletions ($9,000,000); Change in Fair Market Value came to ($75,600);
Accrued Interest 12-31-08 - $87,438; Investments at the End of the Period-Market
Value equaled $26,805,906. The Portfolio Composition is composed of 45% in
Agency Securities, 55% in Bank Deposits. Ms. Hunter reported that the Benchmark
Rate of Return on the 3-month T-Bill was .5500; the 6-month, 1.1950; the 1-year,



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
MARCH 4, 2009
PAGE 2

.2932; the City’s Portfolio is 2.4852. The Weighted Average Maturity of Portfolio was
141 days.

CONSENT AGENDA: All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are
considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one motion.
There will not be separate discussion of these items unless a Commission Member
or citizen so requests. For a citizen to request removal of an item, a speaker card
must be filled out and submitted to the City Secretary.

Commissioner Clark requested that item e., Consider approval of Resolution No.
09-019 in support of a Windmill Farm at the Gulf Coast Water Authority Reservoir on
SH 146 to be installed and managed by Duke Energy, be pulled for further
discussion.

a. Consider approval of the Minutes from the February 18, 2009 Regular
Called City Commission Meeting.

b. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-016 awarding the bid for the
construction of the Fire Station #1 Parking Lot. (Purchasing Dept.)

RESOLUTION NO. 09-016

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF FIRE STATION #1 PARKING
LOT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

c. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-017 awarding the annual contract
for the purchase of Gasoline and Diesel. (Purchasing Dept.)

RESOLUTION NO. 09-017

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO ANNUAL CONTRACT WITH SUN COAST RESOURCES, INC. FOR THE
PURCHASE OF GASOLINE AND DIESEL; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE
AND ADOPTION.

d. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-018 awarding the annual contract
for the purchase and delivery of Water & Sewer Line Repair Material.
(Purchasing Dept.)

RESOLUTION NO. 09-018

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF
WATER AND SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL WITH HD SUPPLY AND MDN
ENTERPRISE FOR THE RESPECTIVE SPECIFICATIONS; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

Commissioner Clark made a MOTION to APPROVE the CONSENT AGENDA
items a., b., c., d.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner Haney. All
present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
MARCH 4, 2009
PAGE 3

e. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-19 in support of a Windmill Farm
at the Gulf Coast Water Authority Reservoir on SH 146 to be installed and
managed by Duke Energy. (Management Services)

This is a resolution giving the City’s support of a Windmill Farm at the Gulf Coast
Water Authority reservoir on SH 146. Duke Energy will install and manage the
windmill farm. There will be approximately 20 to 30 windmills installed. The Gulf
Coast Water Authority's water reservoir on SH 146 appears to be an ideal location
both in land mass and alignment to capture the wind; windmills can go in water. The
location is isolated away from scenic areas and residential areas. Windmills are fast
becoming one of the environmental energy sources of choice. The harnessing of
wind energy has advanced greatly in the last few years and is a clean choice of
energy versus petroleum or coal base or even nuclear energy.
The Gulf Coast Water Authority Board is requesting the City’s support before it
enters into a lease agreement with Duke Energy for the use of the reservoir. The
total cost of the project is estimated to be over $200 million. Royalties from the
energy sales will go to the Gulf Coast Water Authority as part of the lease. Support
of the project is in line with the City's position on the promoting more green and
environmentally-friendly industry and construction throughout the City.

RESOLUTION NO. 09-019

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE PLACEMENT OF A WINDMILL FARM BY
DUKE ENERGY AT THE GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY RESERVOIR SITE
IN TEXAS CITY; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

Commissioner Clark made a MOTION to APPROVE Resolution No. 09-19 in
support of a Windmill Farm at the Gulf Coast Water Authority Reservoir on SH
146 to be installed and managed by Duke Energy; the motion was SECONDED
by Commissioner Singleton. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

REGULAR ITEMS

a. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-014 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an agreement between the Galveston County Fire Fighters
Association and the City of Texas City for mutual aid. (Fire Dept.)

Authorization for the Mayor to execute an agreement between the Galveston County
Fire Fighters Association and the City of Texas City (Fire Department) for mutual aid.
This is an annual agreement that provides mutual aid for unincorporated areas of
Galveston County in return for a $10,000 grant from Commissioners Court.

RESOLUTION NO. 09-014

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE GALVESTON COUNTY FIRE FIGHTER'S ASSOCIATION AND THE CITY OF TEXAS
CITY (FIRE DEPARTMENT) FOR MUTUAL AID; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

Commissioner Land made a MOTION to APPROVE Resolution No. 09-014
authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement between the Galveston County




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
MARCH 4, 2009
PAGE 4

Fire Fighters Association and the City of Texas City for mutual aid;
Commissioner Clark SECONDED the motion. All present voted AYE. MOTION
CARRIED.

b. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-15 scheduling two public hearings
to consider a Limited Purpose Annexation for the Grand Cay Harbour
subdivision aka MUD 52. (Planning Dept.)

The public hearings to consider a Limited Purpose Annexation for the Grand Cay
Harbour Subdivision (MUD 52) have been scheduled for April 1, 2009 and April 15,
2009 at 5:00 p.m. The public hearings will be held here in the Kenneth T. Nunn
Council Room, 1801 9™ Avenue North, Texas City, Texas.

RESOLUTION NO. 09-015

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR TWO (2) PUBLIC HEARINGS TO BE HELD ON
THE PROPOSED LIMITED-PURPOSE ANNEXATION FOR THE AREA
COMPRISING GALVESTON COUNTY MUD 52 (GRAND CAY HARBOUR
DEVELOPMENT) BY THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO PUBLISH ALL REQUIRED NOTICES OF
THE PUBLIC HEARINGS; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

Commissioner Haney made a MOTION to APPROVE Resolution No. 09-15
scheduling two public hearings to consider a Limited Purpose Annexation for
the Grand Cay Harbour subdivision aka MUD 52: Commissioner Singleton
SECONDED the motion. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

c. Consider approval of Ordinance No. 09-08 providing for the de-annexation
of approximately a 110-tract, previously annexed August 24, 2005 by the
City of Texas City. (Transportation & Planning Dept.)

This area was part of a larger annexation that occurred on August 24, 2005
(Ordinance #05-34) Tract Two of the original annexed area is approximately a 1,300-
acre tract that is bounded by Caroline Street on the west, Hwy. 146 on the east, the
City of League City on the north and the City of Texas City's current city limit on the
south. The area being considered for de-annexation is just south of FM 646 and
bounded by Caroline Street on the west and Gum Bayou on the east.
League City's ETJ extended farther than thought at the time of annexation by Texas
City. In our partnering with League City, it was agreed to release this tract.

ORDINANCE NO. 09-08

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS, DISCONTINUING AND
DISANNEXING FROM THE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES A CERTAIN 110-ACRE
TRACT LOCATED GENERALLY SOUTH OF FM646 AND BOUNDED BY
CAROLINE STREET ON THE WEST AND GUM BAYOU ON THE EAST;

DISPENSING WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR READING THIS ORDINANCE ON
THREE (3) SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

Commissioner Clark made a MOTION to APPROVE Ordinance No. 09-08
providing for the disannexation of approximately a 110-tract, previously
annexed Auqust 24, 2005 by the City of Texas City; Commissioner Haney
SECONDED the motion. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
MARCH 4, 2009
PAGE 5

d. Consider approval of Ordinance No. 09-09 amending the City of Texas
City’s fiscal year 2008/2009 budget allocating funds for the procurement of
property for the DOW drainage project. (Finance Dept.)

A budget amendment is needed to purchase property for the DOW drainage project.
Over the past years, City staff has been working with DOW Chemicals to improve
drainage issues. Funds in the amount of $40,000 are needed to purchase
property/easement in accordance with this ongoing project and funds are available in
the General Fund.

ORDINANCE NO. 09-09

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 08-37, ADOPTING THE 2008-2009
FISCAL YEAR BUDGET TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR PURCHASE OF PROPERTY
FOR THE DOW DRAINAGE PROJECT; DIRECTING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER TO FILE OR CAUSE TO BE FILED A COPY OF THE AMENDED BUDGET
IN THE OFFICE OF THE GALVESTON COUNTY CLERK AND THE STATE
COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE; DISPENSING WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR
READING THIS ORDINANCE ON THREE (3) SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING
THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

Commissioner Clark made a MOTION to APPROVE Ordinance No. 09-09
amending the City of Texas City’'s fiscal year 2008/2009 budget allocating
funds for the procurement of property for the DOW drainage project;
Commissioner Haney SECONDED the motion. All present voted AYE.
MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Barbara White thanked city for allowing the TCISD for allowing them to use the
natatorium we have started our second swim program. It is absolutely wonderful.

COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS

Having no further business, Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to
ADJOURN at 5:30 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner Haney.
All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

MIKE LAND, MAYOR PRO TEM
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence, City Secretary

pal: 03-05-2009



9.b.
Resolution to update signatures for accounts held at Texas First Bank.
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Cheryl Hunter, Finance
Submitted For: Cheryl Hunter
Department: Finance

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
A resolution is needed to update the signatory's on accounts held at Texas First Bank.

BACKGROUND

The City's bank accounts held at Texas First Bank need to have updated signatures to
reflect the changes (deletions) in the City's Finance department. The accounts are
#11027896-City of Texas City Finance Clearing, #11028696-City of Texas City-Checking,
#11031203-City of Texas City-Checking and #11686386-City of Texas City-Savings.

The signatory's are as follows:
Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
Cheryl T. Hunter, Director of Finance

Laura R. Boyd, Assistant Director of Finance

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Res

09-020



RESOLUTION NO. 09-020

A RESOLUTION UPDATING THE SIGNATURE CARDS DESIGNATING
CITY OFFICIALS AS SIGNATORIES AT TEXAS FIRST BANK FOR THE
CITY’S BANKACCOUNTS; AND PROVIDING THAT THISRESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City, Texas, need to update the City’s signature cards
designating city officials to be signatories at Texas First Bank for the City’s Bank accounts; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby approves the following changes to the
signature cards designating city officials as authorized signatories at Texas First Bank for the
following City bank accounts: #11027896 — City of Texas City Finance Clearing; #11028696 —
City of Texas City Checking; #11031203 - City of Texas City — Checking; and #11686386 — City of
Texas City - Savings:

1. Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
2. Cheryl T. Hunter, Director of Finance
3. Laura Boyd, Assistant Director of Finance

SECTION 2: That the City Commission hereby authorizes the execution of any
documentation necessary to implement said authorized changes of signatories on the City’s bank
accounts at Texas First Bank.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



9.c.
Commission approval for Mayor to enter into an agreement with
Mainland Communities United Way.
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Cheryl Hunter, Finance
Submitted For: Jay Williams, Rec & Tour
Department: Finance

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider approval to authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with the Mainland
Communities United Way.

BACKGROUND

Per the terms of the agreement, the Mainland Communities United Way (MCUW) has
allocated funding for the City of Texas City. MCUW will provide $33,590 to the City of
Texas City-Senior Program for program operations during the program year. The
agreement will be in effect during the fiscal year 2009. United Way funding is not an
entitlement. It is subject to annual review and, in any event, should not be construed to
extend beyond this contract. United Way reserves the right to discontinue funding by
specific actions of its Board of Directors.

In response to the agreement, the City has specifically agreed to fund a Full-Time Rec
Aide for the Senior Program.

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Agreement

2009




RESOLUTION NO. 09-025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH MAINLAND
COMMUNITIES UNITED WAY AND THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY FOR
THE SENIOR PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, Mainland Communities United Way (MCUW) has allocated funding for the
City in the amount of $33,590.00 to the City of Texas City — Senior Program for program operations
during the program year; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement would be in effect during the fiscal year 2009; and

WHEREAS, in response to the Agreement, the City has agreed to fund a Full-Time Rec
Aide for the Senior Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves
the Agreement with Mainland Communities United Way for the Texas City — Senior Program.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute any Agreement
to implement the Mainland Communities United Way - Senior Program.

SECTION 3: That the City has agreed to fund a Full-Time Rec Aide for the Senior
Program.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



RECORD OF AGREEMENT
Between
City of Texas City — Senior Program
(Agency)

And

Mainland Communities United Way
Referred to hereafter as MCUW

Funding Year 2009

This agreement is entered into in the mutual beliefs of the above-named parties who recognize
that (a) the participation of citizens in community-wide planning, fund distribution,
communications, and fund-raising for local human service agencies is essential; (b) a combined
fund-raising approach is the most effective way to provide for the financial needs of agencies;
and (c) consideration of the total needs of the community in the establishment, continued
maintenance, and improvement of effective and necessary human services forms the basis for
this working relationship.

IN FURTHERANCE OF THESE MUTUAL BELIEFS,

A. BOTH UNITED WAY AND THE AGENCY AGREE (having been determined the
Agency is incorporated, not-for-profit, under the laws of Texas, and having a 501(c) 3

purpose:

1. To maintain an active, rotating volunteer structure that assumes and fulfills the
responsibility of managing its affairs within the scope and spirit respective bylaws
and this agreement.

2. To provide needed services on a non-discriminatory basis,

3. To strive to increase the public’s understanding of and participation in human service
programs.

4, To consult and work together on matters of common interest in an effort to achieve

the best interest of the community as a whole.

B. THE AGENCY AGREES

1. Apply all funds received from MCUW in accordance with the funding proposal
application and achieve the outcome indicator targets as stated in the funding
proposal.

2. Provide those services funded by MCUW to persons in need regardless of ability

to pay, or race, religion, color, gender, nationality, sexual orientation, disability,
age, or any other characteristics protected by law. We recognize that agencies
may identify special needs in the community and target services to a specific



10.

11.

Recognize MCUW’s financial support in all promotional efforts and materials
regarding the funded program.

To support and assist in the United Way annual fund-raising campaign in all
appropriate ways including not holding fund raising events or solicitation of
workplace campaigns during the MCUW campaign period (September —
November).

To submit in writing the Agency’s annual budget requirements on forms supplied
by MCUW.

To submit for prior approval and discussion by the United Way proposals for
independent fund raising efforts both capital and supplemental operating funds.

To submit annually audited financial statements with management letters.

To submit quarterly financial and beneficiary reports to the United Way on
forms supplied by the United Way in a timely manner following the end of
each calendar quarter.

To present to the Fund Distribution Committee for approval any significant
modifications in programs, service delivery objectives, or budget which were
reviewed by the Fund Distribution Committee during the funding request process.

To maintain responsible management with a qualified board of unpaid directors
which shall meet at least four times a year.

The agency will periodically review and if necessary realign programs in
preparation for any anticipated decreases in governmental support. In
consideration of the above, the agency will continue its efforts to develop other
financial support of its programs.

MAINLAND COMMUNITIES UNITED WAY AGREES:

To strive continually to conduct its fundraising, planning, fund distribution,
communications, and management responsibilities in accordance with the Standards
of Excellence for Local United Way Organizations.

To respect the Agency’s prerogative of determining its own policies and programs
within the community.

To use its best efforts to achieve the campaign objectives.
To act as responsible steward of funds publicly contributed to the United Way.

To submit all its financial records annually to an audit by an independent certified
public accountant.



MCUW will provide $33.590.00 to City of TC — Senior Program for program operations
during the program year to be paid to the Agency according to the following schedule:

Equal monthly installments, January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. Payments will
be made on the 15™ of each month.

This agreement will be in effect during the fiscal year 2009. United Way funding is not an
entitlement. It is subject to annual review and, in any event, should not be construed to
extend beyond this contract. United Way reserves the right to discontinue funding by
specific action of its Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors of Mainland Communities United Way recognizes that unless
specified in this document, its funds are unrestricted in nature unless noted otherwise.
However, the budget submitted by City of TC — Senior Program to the Allocation
Committee of Mainland Communities United Way detailed a specific use for the funds
requested. It is the expectation of the Board of MCUW that the funds received this funding
year will be used by City of TC — Senior Program for the purpose of SERVICE OR
EXPENSES AS SPECIFIED BY AGENCY IN THE FUNDING REQUEST.

The Board of Directors also understands that receipt of this allocation is contingent upon the
United Way achieving its campaign goal. Should this goal not be achieved, the allocation
amount will be reconsidered along with all other agencies’ allocations.

MCUW reserves, in its sole discretion, the right to withhold, adjust or cancel payments based

upon the MCUW’s Board of Director’s determination of the Agency’s willful failure to
comply with the terms of this agreement.

MCUW Executive Director/CPO January 15, 2009

Approved by the Board of Directors of City of TC — Senior Program on this day of

20009.
Chairman/President of the Board of Directors Date
Executive Director Date

To be signed and returned to MCUW by February 15, 2009.




9.d.

Bid # 2009-930 Delivered Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual
Contract

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve and award Bid # 2009-930 for the purchase and delivery of Packaged Concrete,
Cement and Lime Annual Contract.

BACKGROUND

Bid packets were mailed to two (2) area vendors on February 17, 2009. A bid tabulation is
attached for your review.

Bids opened Friday, March 6, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

ANALYSIS

The low responsible bids meeting all specifications were received as follows, for the unit
prices bid:

Bohn's Building Materials, Texas City

ltem #'s: 2, 3,4 and 5

Custom Stone Supply, Texas City

ltem # 1

It is my recommendation to award the annual contract to Bohn's Building Materials - Item
#'s: 2, 3, 4 and 5; and Custom Stone Supply Item # 1 for the unit prices bid and that the

Mayor is authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the City Commission.

Thank you.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments



Link:

Res

09-021

Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 03/09/2009 01:47 PM CREATED

1 Public Works Tommy Maris 03/09/2009 02:10 PM APRV
2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 03/09/2009 02:51 PM APRV
3 Finance NEW
4 Paralegal

5 City Attorney Office

6 Mayor

7 City Secretary

Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 03/09/2009 01:47 PM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-021

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO AN ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE AND
DELIVERY OF PACKAGED CONCRETE, CEMENT AND LIME ANNUAL
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on February 17, 2009, two (2) bid packets were mailed to area vendors for the
purchase and delivery of Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract, Bid No. 2009-
930; and

WHEREAS, bids opened on March 6, 2009, and the lowest bids received meeting
specifications for the unit prices bid were submitted by Bohn’s Building Materials, Texas City,
Texas and Custom Stone Supply, Texas City, Texas, as set out on the attached Exhibit “A”, and
made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the successful bidder for the purchase and delivery of Packaged
Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract, Bid No. 2009-930, are:

Bohn’s Building Materials, Texas City Item #s: 2, 3,4 and 5
Custom Stone Supply, Texas City ltem# 1

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an annual contract with
Bohn’s Building Materials, Texas City and Custom Stone Supply, Texas City for the purchase and
delivery of Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract, Bid No. 2009-930, for the
respective unit prices bid in Exhibit “A”, as attached hereto an incorporated herein for all intents and
purposes.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas



ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney

2
L: Res. 09-021 Award Bid Annual Contract Concrete, Cement and Lime



EXHIBIT “A”

BID TABULATION

Bid #2009-930
Delivered Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract

Bid Opening: Friday, March 6, 2009 @ 2:00 p.m.

ITEM PM2, Inc. dba Bohn’s Building Materials Custom Stone Supply
# Texas City, Texas Texas City, Texas

1) Packaged NO BID $4.43
Concrete
3500 psi

2) Portland $3.47 $4.22
Concrete
4000 psi

3) Portland $3.71 $4.54
Concrete
5000 psi

4) Portland $8.25 $8.28
Cement
Type |l

5) Hydrated $6.08 $6.83
Lime

3
L: Res. 09-021 Award Bid Annual Contract Concrete, Cement and Lime



9.e.

Bid # 2009-929 Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer Annual
Contract

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve and award Bid # 2009-929 for the purchase and delivery of Reinforced Concrete
Pipe and Joint Sealer.

BACKGROUND

Bid packets were mailed to two (2) area vendors on February 17, 2009. A bid tabulation is
attached for your review.

Bids opened Friday, March 6, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

ANALYSIS

The low responsible bids meeting all specifications were received as follows, for the unit
prices bid:

Hanson Pipe and Precast, Houston

ltem#'s:1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11 and 12

South Houston Concrete Pipe Co., Inc., South Houston

Item #'s: 13, 14 and 15

It is my recommendation to award the annual contract to Hanson Pipe and Precast - ltem
#s:1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11 and 12; and South Houston Concrete Pipe Co., Inc. -
Item #'s: 13, 14 and 15 for the unit prices bid and that the Mayor is authorized to execute

contracts on behalf of the City Commission.

Thank you.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments



Link:

Res

09-022

Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 03/09/2009 12:17 PM CREATED

1 Public Works Tommy Maris 03/09/2009 02:10 PM APRV
2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 03/09/2009 02:51 PM APRV
3 Finance NEW
4 Paralegal

5 City Attorney Office

6 Mayor

7 City Secretary

Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 03/09/2009 12:17 PM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-022

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO AN ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE AND
DELIVERY OF REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE AND JOINT SEALER,;
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on February 17, 2009, two (2) bid packets were mailed to area vendors for the
purchase and delivery of Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer, Bid No. 2009-929; and

WHEREAS, bids opened on March 6, 2009, and the lowest bids received meeting
specifications for the unit prices bid were submitted by Hanson Pipe and Precast, Houston, Texas
and South Houston Concrete Pipe Co., Inc., South Houston, Texas, as set out on the attached Exhibit
“A”, and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the successful bidder for the purchase and delivery of Reinforced
Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer, Bid No. 2009-929, are:

Hanson Pipe and Precast, Houston, Texas Item#s:1,2,3,4,56,7,8,9,10, 11 and 12
Custom Stone Supply, Texas City Item #s 13, 14 and 15

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an annual contract with
Hanson Pipe and Precast, Houston, Texas and South Houston Concrete Pipe Co., Inc., South
Houston, Texas for the purchase and delivery of Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer, Bid No.
2009-929, for the respective unit prices bid in Exhibit “A”, as attached hereto and incorporated
herein for all intents and purposes.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



EXHIBIT “A”

BID TABULATION

Bid # 2009-929

Reinforced Concrete Pipe
And Joint Sealer Annual Contract

Bid Opening: Friday, March 6, 2009 @ 2:00 p.m.

AppX. Hanson Pipe and Precast South Houston Previous contract
ITEM Houston, Texas Concrete Pipe Co., Inc. prices
# QTY South Houston, Texas

1)1 2 $32.50 $40.00 $33.00
Joint boxes

Sealer

2) 1" 10 $35.03 $50.00 $43.00
Joint boxes

Sealer

3) 13" 5 37.50 NoBo | e
Joint boxes

Sealer

4)12¢ 125 $11.62 $14.50 $11.75
Pipe LF

5) 15" 425 $14.16 $17.00 $14.25
Pipe LF

6) 18” 250 $16.57 $20.00 $16.50
Pipe LF

7) 24" 200 $21.58 $26.50 $21.75
Pipe LF

8) 30” 150 $29.90 $37.00 $30.50
Pipe LF

9) 36" 250 $45.28 $56.00 $46.50
Pipe LF

10) 42" 200 $59.20 NoBob |
Pipe LF

11) 48" 10 $70.88 NOBD | -
Pipe LF

12) 54" 20 $86.39 NOBID | -
Pipe LF

13) 12" 5 $375.00 $100.00 $85.00
Catch each

Basin

14) 18" 10 $430.00 $275.00 $250.00
Catch each

Basin

15) 24" 10 $545.00 $350.00 $325.00
Catch each

Basin




9.f.

Bid # 2009-931 Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual
Contract

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve and award Bid # 2009-931 for the purchase of Picked-Up Packaged Concrete,
Cement and Lime Annual Contract.

BACKGROUND

Bid packets were mailed to two (2) Area vendors on February 17, 2009. A bid tabulation
is attached for your review.

Bids opened Friday, March 6, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

ANALYSIS

The low responsible bids meeting all specifications were received as follows, for the unit
prices bid:

Bohn's Building Materials, Texas City

ltem #'s: 2,3and 5

Custom Stone Supply, Texas City

Item #'s: 1 and 4

It is my recommendation to award the annual contract to Bohn's Building Materials - Item
#'s 2, 3 and 5; and Custom Stone Supply - Item #'s 1 and 4 for the unit prices bid and that

the Mayor is authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the City commission.

Thank you.
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Res
09-023



Form Routing/Status

Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 03/09/2009 02:45 PM CREATED

1 Public Works Tommy Maris 03/09/2009 02:49 PM APRV

2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 03/09/2009 02:51 PM APRV

3 Finance NEW

4 Paralegal

5 City Attorney Office

6 Mayor

7 City Secretary

Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 03/09/2009 02:45 PM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-023

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO AN ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF
PICKED-UP PACKAGED CONCRETE, CEMENT AND LIME ANNUAL
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on February 17, 2009, two (2) bid packets were mailed to area vendors for the
purchase of Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract, Bid No. 2009-931;
and

WHEREAS, bids opened on March 6, 2009, and the lowest bids received meeting
specifications for the unit prices bid were submitted by Bohn’s Building Materials, Texas City,
Texas and Custom Stone Supply, Texas City, Texas, as set out on the attached Exhibit “A”, and
made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the successful bidder for the purchase of Picked-Up Packaged Concrete,
Cement and Lime Annual Contract, Bid No. 2009-931, are:

Bohn’s Building Materials, Texas City Item #s: 2, 3and 5
Custom Stone Supply, Texas City Iltem# 1 and 4

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an annual contract with
Bohn’s Building Materials, Texas City and Custom Stone Supply, Texas City for the purchase of
Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract, Bid No. 2009-931, for the
respective unit prices bid in Exhibit “A”, as attached hereto an incorporated herein for all intents and
purposes.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:



Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney

2
L: Res. 09-023 Award Bid Annual Contract Concrete, Cement and Lime



EXHIBIT “A”

BID TABULATION

Bid #2009-931

Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract

Bid Opening: Friday, March 6, 2009 @ 2:00 p.m.

ITEM PM2, Inc. dba Bohn’s Building Materials Custom Stone Supply
Texas City, Texas Texas City, Texas
1) Packaged NO BID $4.11
Concrete
3500 psi
2) Portland 3.39 $3.92
Concrete
4000 psi
3) Portland $3.62 $4.21
Concrete
5000 psi
4) Portland $8.04 $7.65
Cement
Type Il
5) Hydrated $5.93 $6.34
Lime

3

L: Res. 09-023 Award Bid Annual Contract Concrete, Cement and Lime



9.9.
Bid # 2009-933 Quicklime Annual Contract
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve and award Bid # 2009-933 for the purchase and delivery of Quicklime Annual
Contract.

BACKGROUND

Bid packets were mailed to three (3) area vendors on February 19, 2009. A bid tabulation
is attached for your review.

Bids opened Monday, March 9, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

ANALYSIS

The low responsible bid meeting all specifications was received from Chemical Lime
Company, in La Porte, for the unit price bid of $140.21 per ton.

It is my recommendation to award the Quicklime Annual Contract to Chemical Lime
Company, for the unit price bid of $140.21 per ton and that the Mayor is authorized to
execute a contract on behalf of the City Commission.

Thank you.
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Res
09-024
Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 03/10/2009 10:48 AM CREATED
1 Public Works Tommy Maris 03/10/2009 11:22 AM APRV
2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 03/10/2009 02:37 PM APRV
3 Finance NEW
4 Paralegal
5 City Attorney Office



6 Mayor
7 City Secretary
Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 03/10/2009 10:48 AM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-024

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO AN ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE AND
DELIVERY OF QUICKLIME; PROVIDING FOR CHANGE ORDERS; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, bids were mailed to three local vendors on February 19, 2009, for Bid No.
2009-933; Annual Contract for the Purchase and Delivery of Quicklime;

WHEREAS, bids opened on March 9, 2009, and the low responsible bid received meeting
all specifications was submitted by Chemical Lime Company, La Porte, Texas for the unit price of
$140.21 per ton; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the successful bidder for the Purchase and Delivery of Quicklime Annual
Contract is Chemical Lime Company, La Porte, Texas.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an annual contract with
Chemical Lime Company for the Purchase and Delivery of Quicklime, for the unit price of $140.21
per ton as set out on the attached Exhibit “A”, incorporated herein for all intents and purposes.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



BID TABULATION

QUICKLIME

ANNUAL CONTRACT

Bid #2009-933

Bid Opening: Monday, March 9, 2009 @ 2:00 p.m.

UNIT PRICE PER TON

VENDOR
Chemical Lime Company $140.21
LaPorte, Texas
Texas Lime Company $157.45
Dallas, Texas
Austin White Lime Company $146.04
Austin, Texas
PREVIOUS CONTRACT $103.83

L:Res.09-024-AwardBid-Annual Contract Quicklime




9.h.
Vapex System for Lift Station #10 & #30
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Jennifer Pauley, Utilities
Submitted For: Calvin Bremer
Department:  Utilities

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Purchase and delivery of two (2) Vapex systems for Lift Stations #10 & #30 for odor and
corrosion control.

Funds are available in the Lift Station capital outlay ledger account.

BACKGROUND

The Vapex System eliminates odor and corrosion in the wet well and will reduce
equipment maintenance cost.

The actual cost of the system installed is $135,000.00. Both systems come with a five year
warranty for parts and labor. The system requires no chemical or media replacement to be
purchased. All the system will require is an electrical connection and a water source. After
the purchase of the system we will have $10,000.00 left in the account. This will be more
than enough to hire an electrician to set up the electrical. Each of these stations already
have water connections.

A letter of recommendation and system specifications are attached for your review.

ANALYSIS

It is my recommendation to award the purchase of the Vapex System to Hartwell
Environmental for the total of $135,000.00.

Thank you.
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Res_
09-026
Link:
Exhibit
A



Form Routing/Status

Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Jennifer Pauley 03/10/2009 08:39 AM CREATED

Utilities NEW

Finance

Paralegal

City Attorney Office

Mayor

6 City Secretary

Form Started By: Jennifer
Pauley

a B~ WDN -

Started On: 03/10/2009 08:39 AM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-026

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF TWO
(2) VAPEX SYSTEMS FOR LIFT STATIONS 10 AND 30 FOR ODOR AND
CORROSION CONTROL; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, funds are available in the Lift Station Capital Outlay Ledger Account for the
purchase of two (2) Vapex Systems for Lift Stations 10 and 30 for odor and corrosion control, which
will reduce equipment maintenance costs; and

WHEREAS, Vapex Systems is the sole source for the purchase of this item and the actual
cost of the system installed is $135,000.00; including a five-year warranty for parts and labor; and

WHEREAS, the system will require an electrical connection and a water source which cost
can be covered with the additional $10,000.00 in the Capital Outlay Ledger Account for the
additional cost of hiring an electrician.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves
the purchase of two (2) Vapex Systems for Lift Stations 10 and 30 for the price of $135,000.00, as
set out on the attached Exhibit “A”, and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute any
documentation necessary to purchase two (2) Vapex Systems.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



CITY OF TEXAS CITY
UTILITY DEPARTMENT - WASTEWATER DIVISION
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: 2/12/2009

TO: MIKE HOGAN P.E., DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES

CC: FILE

FROM: CALVIN D. BREMER, WASTEWATER SUPERINTENDENT
RE: VAPEX SYSTEM

This purchase will be for two systems, one for lift station #30 and #10, for odor and
corrosion control. Both odor and corrosion are a major issue at both stations. Last year we ran a
pilot program for lift station #30 with astounding results. For many years we have battled this
problem at both stations. During the time we ran the pilot we received no odor complaints for
lift station #30.

We set aside $145,000.00 of capital to purchase these systems in account #510-706-55685-
09604. The actual cost of the system installed is $135,000.00. Both systems come with a five
year warranty for parts and labor. The system requires no chemicals or media replacement to be
purchased. All the system will require is an electrical connection and a water source. After the
purchase of the system we will have $10,000.00 left in the account. This will be more than
enough to hire an electrician to set up the electrical. Each of these stations already has a water
connection.

In the past we have tried using a bio-filter that we constructed using bark mulch. This
system did work, however not very well and done nothing for the corrosion problem and
required constant maintenance. In 2007, Environmental Improvements, Inc (El,) also ran a pilot
test with their version of a bio-filter this system worked much better than our homemade bio-
filter. However it required the media to be replaced on an annual basis and would cost more
than $5000.00 at both locations each time it is replaced. As with our homemade system it also
did not address the corrosion problem. The system that El, proposed would initially cost
$200,000.00 for lift station #30 and $175,000.00 for lift station #10. Since their system did not
address all of our concerns | decided to look for a better system.

| feel that the Vapex system is our best alternative. The initial cost is much lower, and as
stated above requires no media change. The system creates a Hydroxyl lon fog within the wet
well using water and ozone. This fog neutralizes the hydrogen sulfide, which is the odor and
corrosion causing gas, and puts it back in solution. The sulfides then are treated at the
wastewater plant.

CDB



HARTWELL Houston

EE ENVIRONMENTAL Austin

Dallas

AAZ | CORPORATION Tulsa

22115 Hufsmith Kohrville Rd 281-351-8501 Tel
Tomball. TX 77375 281-351-8323 Fax

www.hartwellenv.com

Proposal No.: HEC002-006-09

February 9, 2009

Calvin Bremer

City of Texas City

3901 Bay Street Extension
Texas City, TX 77592

Subject: Vapex Hydroxyl lon Fog Odor Control Sysytem

Calvin,

Thank you for your interest in our Vapex Odor Control technology, we appreciate the
opportunity to provide this proposal to control odors at your lift stations. For each Lift
Station we recommend a dual nozzle Vapex model V-800.

The scope of work for each site of less than 15,000 cubic feet is as follow:

1.

Hartwell to provide one (1) Vapex V-800 Hydroxyl lon Fog Odor Control System
with two fogging nozzles. One nozzle will be placed in each end of the wetwell.

Owner to provide two 6” access ports into the pump station wetwell for nozzle
access and an 8" access port for the reactor vent, if required.

Owner to provide for the following dedicated electrical circuit within 36” of the
equipment location: 120v, 1 phase, 20 amp.

Owner to provide a potable water hose bib within 36" of the equipment location to

provide a maximum flow of 15 gallons per hour at 20 psi. Reuse water is not
acceptable.

Energy costs will vary with local kWh cost.

Model | Volts | Amps. kWh/yr .04 .07 .10 .13
800 120 17 17,800 | $712 | $1,246 | $1,780 | $2,314

Example: The annual operating cost of the models 800 assuming $0.07 per kWh on
an annual basis.



6. Hartwell to provide for a turnkey installation for the specified above equipment.

7. All equipment and installation to be warranted to be free for defects for a period of
thirty six (36) months from startup. Any warranty coverage will include all costs of
material and labor. Abuse or damage caused to the equipment or installation by
others will not be covered under the warranty. However Hartwell will provide any
needed repairs or service on a time and materials basis.

8. This project can be initiated within forty five (45) days of notice to proceed and
field activities will take no longer that two (2) working days.

Pump Station Budgetary Cost:

The cost of the and similar sized projects including freight and excluding sales tax is:

Two (2) Vapex V-800 Systems @ Sixty Seven Thousand Dollars ($67,500.00) Each

Total Proposed Price: $135,000.00

Calvin, we appreciate your interested in the Vapex System and look forward to working
with you on this project.

Sincerely:

Matt Davis
Hartwell Environmental Corp



W varex

ENVIFOABIENTAL TECHNOL CES

February 9, 2009

To whom it may cofcern:

This letter is to confirm that Vapex Products, Inc. is the sole source for Vapex Hydroayl kon Fog products
including Vapex patented nozzle attachments. These products are protected under US Paterdt numbers
5,337,961 and 6,076,748,

To malntain warranty elighifity, only Vapex or a Vapex authorized service representative may periorm
repairs and major senice on Vapes products,

To the best of our knowledge, no other vendor manufscturers and distributes these or similar products.
q Please contact ma u requira further information.

Vapex
5850 5 5emaran Bhed., Orlando, Florida 33822
Tel &7 27T (B0, Fax 207 277 BRAT

irrfoEvaped com, Winw WA REE.nom



9.i.
Bid # 2009-195 Lift Station Improvements Project
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Approve and award Bid # 2009-195 Lift Station Improvements Project.

Funds are available in the Lift Stations - General Fund Capital Outlay Account.

BACKGROUND

Bid packets were mailed/picked up by area vendors on January 23, 2009. A letter of
recommendation and bid tabulation are attached for your review.

Bids opened Thursday, February 26, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

ANALYSIS

The low responsible bid meeting all specifications was received by SER Construction
Partners, Ltd., in Pasadena, for the total bid amount of $671,967.50. SER appears to be
a responsible firm that is capable of performing the specified work in a satisfactory
manner.

It is my recommendation to award the Lift Station Improvements Project to SER
Construction Partners, Ltd., for the total bid of $671,967.50 and that the Mayor is
authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the City Commission. | further recommend
that the Mayor be authorized to approve change orders, not to exceed 25% of the contract
amount, without bringing the matter before the Commission.

Thank you.
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Res
09-027
Link:
Exhibit




Form Routing/Status

Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 03/10/2009 10:20 AM CREATED

1 Public Works Tommy Maris 03/10/2009 11:21 AM APRV

2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 03/10/2009 02:37 PM APRV

3 Finance NEW

4 Paralegal

5 City Attorney Office

6 Mayor

7 City Secretary

Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 03/10/2009 10:20 AM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-027

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE LIFT STATION
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AND PROVIDING THAT THISRESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, bid packets were mailed to area vendors on January 23, 2009, for the Lift
Station Improvement Project, Bid No. 2009-195; and

WHEREAS, bids opened on February 26, 2009, and the lowest bids received meeting
specifications was received by SER Construction Partners, Ltd., in Pasadena, Texas, for a total bid
amount of $671,967.50.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the successful bidder for the Lift Station Improvement Project is SER
Construction Partners, Ltd., for the bid amount of $671,967.50, as set out on the attached Exhibit
“A”, and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a contract with SER
Constructions Partners, Ltd. for the Lift Station Improvement Project.

SECTION 3: That the Mayor is hereby further authorized to approve change orders, not to
exceed 25% of the contract amount, without bringing the change orders before the City Commission.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



March 3, 2009

R

Mr. Mike Hogan, P.E.
Director of Utilities

City of Texas City

301 6th Street North
Texas City, Texas 77590

Re:

City of Texas City

HDR|C&M Job No. 08-036

Dear Mr. Hogan:

On February 26, 2009, ten (10) bids were received on the above referenced project. The

following is a summary of our bid evaluation:

Bid Tabulation Sheet - Ten (10) construction firms participated in the bidding process. Each
bid was checked for mathematical errors and/or bid irregularities. Errors were identified and
corrected for the bids received from SER Construction Partners, Ltd. and Base Construction.
The project was bid with a base bid and one (1) add alternate bid. The base bid includes
improvements to lift stations 1, 4, 9, and 17. Add Alternate #1 included the option of providing
steel piping in the wet well in lieu of ductile iron pipe. The bids for the total project are as

CLAUNCH & MILLER

Engineering Consultants

Letter of Recommendation for 2008 Lift Station Improvements Project

follows:
Add Alternate
Contractor Total Base Bid No. 1 Total Project
1 SER Construction Partners, Ltd. $ 659,517.50 $12,450 $ 671,967.50
2 | Matula & Matula Const. $ 672,705.30 $ 6,815.67 $ 679,520.97
3 | R&B Group $ 797,202.50 $ 10,500.00 $ 807,702.50
4 | T & C Construction § 849,625.00 $ 14,000.00 $ 863,625.00
5 | G&N Enterprises $ 856,787.50 $ 31,500.00 $ 888,287.50
6 Associated Const. Partners $ 732,250.00 % 161,000.00 $ 893,250.00
7 | Liftwater Const. $ 878,192.50 $ 24,200.00 $ 902,392.50
8 | Peltier Brothers Const. $ 899,740.00 % 11,750.00 $911,490.00
9 | D. Wagner Const. $ 923,999.50 $ 6,200.00 $ 930,199.50
10 | Base Const. $ 997,642.50 $10,558.00 $1,008,200.50
A copy of the bid tabulation is attached.
4635 Southwest Freeway Phone (713) 622-9264

HDR Engineering, Inc.

Suite 1000

Houston, TX 77027-7139

Fax (713} 622-9265
www.hdring.com




Qualification Statement with References — SER Construction Partners, Ltd. has provided a list
of representative completed projects with contacts that serve as their “Statement of
Qualifications™ for this project. They are as follows:

Vogel Creek Lift station for the Harris County Flood Control District
East Lake Houston Lift Stations for the City of Houston

Lift Station No. 11 for the City of Texas City

Victory Lakes Lift Station for the City of League City

Mar Bella Lift Station for the City of League City

HDR|Claunch & Miller has contacted the references to obtain information regarding their
performance on these projects. The above entities are satisfied with the performance of SER
Construction, Ltd. on all the projects. SER Construction, Ltd. appears to be a responsible firm

that is capable of performing the specified work in a satisfactory manner. '

Recommendations

HDR|Claunch & Miller recommends that the City of Texas City award the 2008 Lift Station
Improvements Project to SER Construction, Ltd. for a total of $ 671,967.50.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,
HDR|CLAUNCH & MILLER

Madhu Kilambi, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

MK/k]

Cc:  Mr. Doug Kneupper, P.E. - City of Texas City
Mr. Tom Kessler, P.E. — City of Texas City



¥ el

0SS forivzes S¥ZIS

0SS (CYITES (AT

0G0000LS |00 12628 |00 12628 |

£l

weleq Bupnpxs 'Bunea| ¥1

3 ‘liam 1o Bunisixa uy 1oul| Axada jo SIIW ol 1o

Eld

wojoq pue Buy@o a:._uq._-onu
“THaa jaMm BUNSIXE UL IAN| SNOMILGWAD (UNWILIL) ¥Hu| ydu-| Jo voreapddy|

Bl

pUE ‘Bl BlaWw "sdund sadid e jo
\BeAes Jo/pue esodsip Bujpnipus 'SBUMBID U9 UMOYS SE UBNIOWSP SADSISS

0000028 [00°6L0°1S 0069718

(foujued Jayey) pue “Bupsea ‘Buidid “sdwnd Guipnpun)
UOHEIS I BY) JO UOHBIIGEYA Sl $1811110e) O igssaieu s Budumd sseg-Ag

Al

6§ "ON NOLLYLS L1417 - SWILI Qi 3Sv8

00°000'C9LS

|

[ooroor'vers 00'96K'9L1L$

¥ "ON NOILYLS 130 - ONIG 3SVE TV10L

00°005'0018  [O0'005'001S

00028

00°000'0E1$  |O0'000°0ELS

00°000'965 CO000'06S  [00°9L8°5018  |00°0L8°501S

00°000'56%

s d
U} Jo vonesad dwioo ) so) & 58 ay) uy paqussap
58 pug $TIp aU) WG UMOYS SB SWE) JY)0 |8 PUe SeousuRndde je
US|} PUB 'SIONUS AGSIESOINE "saRBMIada pue Bunyty 'sxasas sucydaje)
'5SX0Q [BURLLID) PUB $13p3) J010W duind ‘000Z-Od 18P0 "02 Sienuesy
158 £q 131101UeI DIEIS PIOS Y JRUEd 10000 dWAG ‘DIMS JBJSUE) [BNUBLY
pue MU Upm BOJAIaS [BIUIID]@ MAU "L
8050} 4aUI-H BUNISTKS 0 UIBIL 30} YOU-§ 10 uoy
dund ‘spnpiros ‘Bukes pue Bujyy dwnd ‘dot ajauue YON-GL 9_383
rsruy) spoddng sdid "Sjusa jjam jem 'Buxdid pue aAleA 2SEZR] IO 'S0
poddns ‘sabuey puilg ‘smoqia slueyasip ‘wapsAs prl duwind ‘sasjes pus
Buidid stisyosip pue uoions dwnd "ol Joosd uojSoidXa | UDISIAIR | §SBID
‘HQL Ld 42 8 W0 €17 1o Wiod uisap v Suysew jo aigedes yows "stund

| UGS i doud| 01

00°00F' 28 0088

t96S

00'058'cS  [05°6S

00t

A's

“How Jam Bunsixe ) ssun Axods jo SIW DOt Jo vehesiddy

[]

00°52S

00°080°ZS 00°8%

00000028

00'000'02%

O0'000'GIS [00°000'SES

SIS

000FE'ZE  [00°6S

09z

Wolioq pue Buines Bupnpxa| ¢
WO YUEL jo

£l

NS 1o Bunsine Uy Jeu]) SNOIUBALSD

00 126°28

0O'000'THS  [00°000°ZLS

00000028 [00'6LT'1S

00'8L8')S ra.onm oLs _g.oom (1]

00°05.'68 ~ |00°052°68

&

ol 19U) ‘SOULMEID UG UWOUS S UOIIIWSP BANDs|es

Jopue

Tudid Jwen pue “awel) meur sdwnd - nom_x_ ne _u_ 1

=EE8 ETIETN “sdwind Sapnpuy
UOARIS U 2yl JO UONBIHIqEY) Sy 3i8INio8) O ssegd-Ag

®1

B

¥ 'ON NOILYLS L1411 - SW3L1 Qi 3sva

00°000"9ETS

00°0FE'reZS

00'000'99Z8 097811878

ooss'sves |

L'ON NCLLYLS L4 - ONIS 3SVE TYLOL _

000000615 |00'000'061S

00°000'T9LS  |0D°000'TNS

00°000°0L08 O0'000'0L1S [02096'E228 |02 096'EZZS

00°000'001S [00°000°0018

Siwawartsduwn woyeys Y| S
out o o) A $8 Suonesypads ayl v
PeqUISeP SE PUE SOUMEID BUT UO UMDUS 5B SWayl JAYI0 [|§ PUB SeduBUaLNdde
HY YSiwn) pue siujuca Axosuesoine ‘seppmdaoa pue Sunyty 'edraies
Suoydeial 's3x0q |BULUS) pUB SIRPAR) MI0W dwind ‘GO0L-Dd 19PN 0D
0,100 1508 AQ JBII0NIL00 DIMSPIOS LM 1auEd JoUIUCo dumnd "LOIMS Jajsuia
|BNUEBLW puB LTI dinba eojatas | 19 Mat
LB 200} Youl-¥| Bunisma 0] uiBw e2u0) YIul-p| pRsodoud jo
“Moheiesw dumd ‘sunpuoo ‘Guligea pue Bunyy dwnd Buaalq isruy) ‘suoddng
odud ‘doy S1313002 LOUI-)L “SIURA (s KpAsam 'Burdid puE BAIRA BSEIR 1B
"$19%0esq poddns ‘sabuey pupq ‘smoqia BaeyasIp ‘seAieA pue Budid alireydsip
pue uogans dwnd *J0jowl Jocud WHSOKIXS | UOINP | SSBR 'HOL 1d Ly B
WD 5261 10 wrod ..a.mau B Bupeaw jo aiqodes yoea *sdwwnd ajgIsRuugns 5
-AJp MBU OM) JO LY 1l;

ol

00052'81S  J00'SES

0000001 {00'ES

00052 '81S 89°L8

00'sLe'vts [oses

ozt

FE]
“fjoA Jaw BSIxs th Jeuy Axpda Jo (wniujw) s an— 10 ...o..uo.ﬁn(

| A
00'000'02¢

00'e7S

00°000°0Z8

00000088 [00°000°088

00'0Fy'LES rs.w—a

[T 00'SCS 05'L91°LLS  [SLGIS

00'S6r 028 05918

EE

‘iios Yo Bupisixa u) soun snopiusws oI Woui-p 0 uene)day

wojx) pue Bunac Lupn €

00°000'62S  [00°000°5ZS

00°000°0Z5 00000028 J00°8GLTLIS  [00°66L'LIS

o0°000'9LS  |00°000'91LS

=

Tt

‘iwisapad dwnd glam Ap jo feaguar “Buidid Juaa *sdwnd ‘sadid e jo Buibeaies
Jopue |esodsip i ; UL|d U UMOYS S8 UOLIKAIAD SARIAIES |

00°000'0LS  [00°DOO'0LS

00°000°055 00600'05S  |OFCEE'BIS  [OFEEB'BLS

00°0SL0¥S [00'0SLOrS

flouioo oyjes pue “Buiseh “DUKIK ‘sdwnd Buipnu] T
UONBIS Y By} JO UORBRINELS) Skl HiRIGIE) 01 Aessecau sB Budwnd ssed-ig

Ca]

uoNINNSUCN 2§ L

anon 8Ty

auped 1SU0) PEIRIIOESY ‘18000 vinel 3 BinIEY

Gunerd 200y pue ‘dot alapuca| 2

1 "ON NOLLVLE 1417 - SW3ll I8 3sva

SIoUliEd 1SUGD W3s

ANNOWY
WLOL

Flud
LINn

ANOOWY FoEd

IYLOL LINN

1NACHY
TYLOL

31dd
LINN

LINNOWY
TWLOL

3018d
LINN

LNNOWY I

WLOL LINO

ALD

LN NOLLJIEDIS30 WALl

—ail

SWXEL "ALID SYX31 40 ALID

103r0OHd SINIWIAOUINI NOLLYLS L1417 8002

9£0-80 "ON 9or 1D



0 | oty

_ _ | HIINIONT AS QILITYHOD HOUYA|E
|
_a.sz T@«E.BR 00057 €695 167025698 05°£96' 1288 [Lo3roud YLOL
[ovcon'vis foo'aos'ors 00'D00"LOLS 19'618°9% 00'08¥74S }“ON ALYNYILIY AaY THI0L
_S.m«o.nvnn 05°'Z02'L6.4% _oe.SN.unhu 0£'502°TL9% 09°219'698% [IYANINI VNS + {20 2 '6 *F "I SNOWYLS L3IN) 018 35¥8 T¥L0L
l |
[ooooa’vss 00'005'04% Jooooo'iors 19°912'98 |orrosr'zis | “ON ALYNHILTY aav 101
00000'es  |00'008°Z8 0000528 00'PLO' LS 000 00'000'ES [ E-a] L1 "ON USHEIS P 12 [|om-1am Biyim] L2
00G00CS  [00'0052% 00005 ZS 0005928 [ 3 6 "ON UCHBIS P 1€ [Iea-10m my)is] 62
o @ianp 30 s3eid ) Burdid (9915 SSHUIEIS BLE 10) UOHBSUSAWED [BUGNPTY |
00000'ES 00°ZrFLLS 0005928 [ ¥ "ON LOHRIS Y1 18 [[ed-la iyl §2
ush sponp Jo soed vy Budid jeers 91£ 10} IBUOHIPEY
00°000'SS  [00°D00°TS 00000 CS [8°205ES 00°05L'YS O L "ON UONBIS U 18 [ iam gl 2
uas eianp jo gaeid ) Buidid [a8)s SSOIUIETS 9L 10) LoHE |SUOINPDY |
1 "ON 3LYNYILTV 0aV|
_ae.mnu._.nn 03°298'02% _ee.naa_nn» 05'299'82¢ MYLINIWAIdINS TWLIOL
00'000's28 [oooon'szé  |oo-oo0’szs  [oo00o0'szs  Joo'ooo'szs 00°000'52S  [00'000°525 J0Bu3 Sy Aq PP SE 'SWI)| SNOAUBYSOTIL 10) SOUBMO(E Yses| T2
0005285 00'SS 00'0S.L°C$ [£R=3 00005 LS [AETE] 00'05L' €S Budwnd| 22
_ ssedAq Buppnioul ‘seul SNONMWAWRS JO SSIUNDI] DL 27} |BUOHIPDE yoeg
O SLES 00'5$ 05211 (53 00005 LS 00'02S 057118 Jaap 198}-¢ UBY) JSIBaID SLONRARIXS 10] WaAS K10)6S (OUBIL| 12
SWALI WLINIWIIddNS
00°000°0L L% 00°'099°L91% 00°008°2C1% 08°'5£0'9Z1S 00535 7EHE L} "ON NOLLYLE 1417 - ONI§ 358 TVLOL
00'0SE'GLIS [0D'OSE'RLLS (0N DODUZLS 0D OGDOZIS |0000000IS 00°000'00% [00'EBL'ELIS  [00°cBL'ELIS [00'00S'¥OLS [00'00SYOLS | 1 ['ST cw| uopers Yi P [5
aytjo duwioa ey o) & ma m_.z_:woe_oonn U 1y paquasad
€ puB STIMEID GU) UD BMOLS SE SLISH Jamo (|é PUB SeourLRLIndde e
\siumny pue ‘Sjued Aosuesone ‘sepeidao pue Buub asiaras suoydale)
‘88X0q [BUILLIA) PUE 213pad) Jejowl duind ‘000Z-Dd KD "¢3 slanuad
1568 yum (eued [0nU00 dwind ‘YOIMS 1)SURLL [ENUBW PUE JODSUVOT JOjRIGUBD
MU Ui Juatsdinba oxAles (BRI MAL B 8200) Youl-g BuNsKD 0] wiew
BOJ Yau-p doxd jo dwnd ‘Bunges
pue Bujyy dwnd "l 134 40§ doy yurg 0 Isnuy
adid *san gam jam "Guidid pur aneA BsEaIR) NIB ‘S18XIRIG HoddNg “Sativey
pust) "smotre sfieasip ‘weisds 1es dwnd "searea pue Buidwd sfveyasip
pue vonans dwnd “3010u JO0KI UHHSOKIXS | UISIAIP | S$BI2 'HOL L4 §°Z¢|
D vico 582 Jo wiod utisap b Bunoaw jo sgedes yoea ‘sdwnd S(GISIMNG
M3 Gy J0 UoTENEISY) Buipn) I
00°DOF'SS 00023 00081728 o0'es 00°050°FS 0051 06 19828 16015 EESEI B 0z |45 wolioq Buiphpxs Buipeo| 61
'i8w yam Burjsixe u sauy Axods 1o | Shiw o 1o
0D'052'68 0D'$TS 0000028 00'gs 00'0SL'ES 00518 00'0ZL'ZS CEXTES 0068 AT wopaq pue Bunias u.._._us_oxn a1
"1 19 BURSIXS uf JaU) ShoUSW0 XML 4oul-y §0 uongMtdy
00000028 00000028  [00BOSEES  |00FO0S LIS [DOODGOS 000D000LS [0071Z6TS 00005 65 1 I8 awiesy (e1aw ‘sdwnd “Sedid 18 jo| ZF
BuBy JO/pUR (BSOAS BapnEt $BuL U UMOUS S LO[MIOWSP JANIIS
o0'goc’0cs  [oo'000'02s  |oo'000'0Z$ [DO'O000ZS  [00'000OZS 0O'000°0T$  [00°058°ES [T L sT TIRIICD DLy} PUB DUIAIBA Burdid sdwnd BU\pNPUD| BE
UGHEIS Y] BY) 40 HONBRIKGEYRS BY) SIERIDE) B} A 3B Burdwing sted-Ag
| | 1 LI *ON NOILYLS LJ17- W31 018 35va
| 00°092'091$ Jooroso'sers 0e'928°61 18 [ocrors'szis 6 "ON NOLLY.LS L4 - ONIE 3SY8 TYLOL
{00°0s5°00ES  [00'0S5°901S |DO'ODDZZIS |00°000°ZC 1S |00 000'BES oo'ooc'ees [o0soeaels  oo'endenls Jooooo'zoms jocccozois | » ['E1 dw) wonets y) pasodoud| S1
M jo 8y) s & ELE-TLY) auyiur
SB puB SBUMEIP Ut UO UMDUS SB SWAY JPUIO [|B puk seoueuaundde He
st pue ‘$1oujuoo Josuasoing ‘sejoridadar pue Bunybi 'eotues auoudeidl
'SeN0q {RUNLLIG) DUE SI3D3) oW dund *0002-0d [8POW ©D SINGD K59
Y [aued |0sues dutnd 'Udims JejSURI] IRNUEW DUB JORSUUCH 10jesausB mar
s Juswdinba 20jA19S 1RIVIDR MU "UIGW B310] Youl-¢ BUNSIXS 0] VIBW 3210)
yaul- dosd Jo uor ) dund u._aa
voddns 0) 'samos eseq paysne - 1 qers
S1ABUCS Y1) 1UI-p ‘o] DRSS YOUIZ| ‘Bukges pue Buly dwnd “BuoOL
1sruy) ‘spoddns odid “siusa g 1am ‘Buidid pue eages asealas 1B 'sloyoeiq]
voddns ‘safiuey P 'sMmoq(e SE/ERISIP “WeISAS (s diund “SAEA puE
Buydd atieyasip put ugpns dund *sotow jooxd UojSOKIXa | UNISIAID | SSE,
‘HOL L 901 8 WO 66 10 wiod ubisep @ Bungai Jo aedes yaes 'sdwind
UOPIISU0D D 8 L dnoi5 g g 9 SIUNB JSUCD POIRIOSSY | ISMOD BINIEW TENIBY | RIOULING 1SUCD WIS
INNOWY | Jod | INMOWY | 3omd IRNOY 30l | INAOWY | Zoldd | INMOMv | Somd ON
W1OL LIND WLOL LING TYIOL 1INN TLIOL LIND WLOL unn [2Io onn NOILJIEI53d WALl EN]
SYXIL ALK S¥X3L 20 ALID L123r0Nd SINIWIAOBAM NOILYLS 1411 8002

SE0-0% "ON Q0f IWD



30 afig

001§

Q0GrL'ZS

DI6IE

00°000'525

00089 1§

00°0EF'TLS

00°000'0Z§

00°DLL'FLS 00°0LL'¥LS

050L$

082 [4'S

wonoq Buipnioxa ‘Bulas

| P 13 BUNSIXD Y) agul £x0d3 10 {Wnwim) SHU GO 30 uoHDddy

D00LS

EE]

wolog poe Buad Buipnixs
“Hosm 3am Bupsixe Ul Jeul SNORIUAWDD (WAWILIL) 31U} YIUI-| JO UoHBIIKIdY|

00000 528

[ Al

MOjUBA0 Buidid pue "awuel) [glow ‘scdund ‘sedwd B o

\BS JO/pUE [esods) v UO UMOUS 5B UOIHIOWAP BAINBIRS

[N Kl

000 oy} pus Buiaten "Burdd ‘sownd Buipniul)
UGHIEES Y 241 O UDHENIKEYRI L) S1EN(E) ) A1essaodu se Bukiumd sseq-ig

6 "ON NDILYLS 14N - SW3aLl 018 3

Sve

00°001'30Z8

00°596'0918 |

007036'98)$

ooossonss |

| I |

¥ 'ON NOILYLS 1J17 - ONIE 35vE WI0L

00°000's91$

00°000'59LS

00'00Z'62 1§

00'00Z'621%

00°000°08EE  (00°'000'021S

00'000'6E1S  [00°000'BELS

Jooosz'Leis

D0°0ST'ZLES

o uone:s Yy p

841 o voj a1 40y & se L Y3 ul pags
S8 pUG SHIALID S4) UD UMGUS $8 SWaW JAIO |I¥ pue ssoueuemdde B
ys|wn} pue 'siujuss Kosuasoine ‘sepedaca pue Buny ‘as1ags auoydap|
'59K0Q {BUALLIZ| PUE $13P33) 1010w dwnd '000Z-Od 19O "8 SIoNUDT
150 A4 Jaosuos aigls pios uwm (sued jouuos dwnd yopms Jajsurn [enuew
pue G MO 1L FINBE (e MU "VIBW
9230F you-g BulSIX O] LYBW B24D) YOULG jo uol ! |
duwnd ‘synpuoa ‘Guqes pue Bujyy dwnd 'do) 3Kusu0s YaukaL “Bupom
SR 'suoddns odud "siuea gom Jam 'Buidid pue anea aseajes NB 'SINORN
woddng ‘seBury PU '$MOQIe STIBYDSID "WHMSAS [1B) duind "Saa1eA pus
Bupdd alieydsp pue siens dwind ‘Sou JoaKs UoISOXS | UOISIAID | 5881
'HOL 1 3Z B WdD §12 10 tuiod uBisep e Bunssw jo sjgeden yoee “sdwnd

o

00'r 1S

[oosives

0065

00°00Z'¥S
00008°ES

[

00°080°2S

000007028

00°0FF 2 LS

00°0LL'YLS

05 01LS

_sAOm_. [Z3

EL}

wonod Buipnpxs “tunes

oMLY [ 1 Bunsia Ly Jau)| Axoda jo

SHW D01 JO BoNEHddyY

00 LS

00'009'28 00'0LS

WwoNioq puB Bujied Buipnox:
‘[0 YoM BUISIXS U1 JoUII STOMIUBWIED (UInuuIW) XN YOUK-| JO BoNENddY |

00°000'LS

00°000'SZ$ 00'000°62¢

3 .m.._r N

L

Burdid 1en puv “aLiey e1ew sduind 'sad1d IE 10
*SIIMBID LD UMOUS S8 UOIIIGUWAD BADBIES

10/me

00 BO0"6S

00°000'5% 00'000'6%

(toujus02 aigel) pUE “CUiARA "sdwnd Dulpnpu))
UBIB)S U) 8u) 10 uonelRiqey au) sisiioe; o Aiessesau s Budwnd ssed-Ag

¥ 'ON NOLLVLS L3I - SW31) 018 35w

00 p8E"EPiS

05°626'29tS

00°0rr'Z0CS

00'000°S0TS

00°000'c028

00°05T° L¥ZS

OO 0051

00°088'C2S

05" ZIE'0LS

00°0EZ'1¥2S

5288 [o0600°01s

00°000'6528

00'9ZT8'IrtS

F'ON NCILY.LS 1J - ONIE 3SVE TYLOL _

00'SLT'S0S

000004528

00°000°252%

SMusAndW] uoleS Y1)

deud 9y} jo ol o) A &8 suoyeaypeds ey Uy
PaquIsep S puUe SBUMEID BU) U LMOUS SE SWaJ JAYI0 |IE PUR SeouRUsuNddE
HE ys|wn} pue sosjuoa K1osuason® ‘sajpeidssas pue Bunyby ‘sonass
SugydHet 'Sax0q IBUILIS) pur £13p33) J0jow dwhd '000E-Dd IPPOK 0D
SIUWOY) ISag Aq IBII0IIUOD AIBISHHIOS Hibm (AU (L0 dwind ‘yatsws ssjsuril
|enuew pue MU BAMIBE BT MU
“Unpw s yui-r ) Bulspre 0) uisw Baso) yourys pasodoud JO BONRIUUOO
‘voreyelsu) dwnd "synpuod *Bunqen pue Buyl dund ‘Bunder 1sney ‘spoeddns
adid 'do) 81250000 YUQL "SIUFA 3M AID/ o “Busdid pUB BAIEA BSEBD) JIE
*slaxoriq poodns ‘sebiey putiy ‘smoqe alprsp "seaea pue Buidid ebseyosip
pue uonons dwnd "Jojow (004 UOISHUXS | UDISIAIP | SSBID “HQY, Ld i @
Wd9D 526°) j0 wiod ubisep o Dulleew jo siedes yaes ‘sdwnd sqrsiawgns id

0O'GLE'ES

00'STL'ELS

00'L8L'LLE DEB1S

00°0FFLLS

DO°0D0'SO8

00°000'5ES 00 000'5ES

00000'0LS

00°D00°0YS

00'0L9'8LS 00'0L9°9L8

00°000°0HS

Wio)}0q BippXe

IPTHOLY *[19 19w ButSIXa uy Jouy Axods o SHUS 091 J0 UEIdy

§

EE

wionoq pue Buyad Buypnpxa
[IBM 10 BUIISEXE U) Jalh] SHOMILIWSD (UNWIMIL) ¥HU} wdu- JO uonEnddy

L I'$M

MRS 100} PUR "d0) AIROUDY|
“eysaped dwind [fow AIp 16 reacwed "Bupdkd waa ‘sdwind “sadud (e jo
Jojpue dsip L1 URH L0 UMOUS 58 LONIOWSPD SAIRBIES,

(1o e U BUEA “BUKTE "Sauand BUpARUY
VONGIS LI Sl O LoTEKIBYET BY) siENE) 0) AIBSSIo9u sB Budwnd ssed-Ag

U0y eseg

“Jsuo Jeubepy g

RISTER TR EUTTE

"TSUOD JoIA

+ ‘ON NOILYLS 1411 - SWal) 019 3

Tenadions NTD

ANAOWY
TYLOL

3dd
LINM

LNNOWY
IYLOL

Io0dd
LINO

INMOKWY
TYLOL

3ud
LiNn

ANNONY
WL0L

FOlHd
LINN

A0lyd

LNNOWY
LINAY

VLOL

ALD [LIND

NOILdIYOS30 W3l

SYX3L 'ALID $VXIL 4O ALID

123r0ud S1INIWIAOHCM NOILYLS 1d1T 3002

BE0-B0 "ON GOT IND



[ | | HITNIONT AB GILOTHHOD HOHYI
| | _l
|os00z'200"ES 05'661'0£6% Joorosr'tres 05°Z6L'Z068 08" 102 5E8% ILOIrONd TWLOL
00'9058"'088 00'002'9% Joresi’ins D0°002'¥ZS 00005 15 L “ON SLYNYILTY 00V TYLOL
oy Leis 09°666'CZ6% fooors'esss Joszer'ases 05°281'958% [IVANIWIIdINS + (21 %6 "7 '} SNOLLVLE Ld1) 018 387E TWLOL
|
00°955'048 00'002'9% Jooooz'vzs 00°008'15$ L "ON SLYNYILTY OOV TYLOL
00 RS'2S 0005578 |00000' 1S 0000L'es  [00'000'S 0000028 [ L1 "ON LOH#IS U 10 [am-jem ugua] L2
00°0SZ'Z8 00°052'2S 00001 LS 000sL7S 00°000°LS 00°000°2% [l & "ON UQ[IEIG ¥ 18 Jjam-1am Inuis| 92
uou) apnp Jo soekd v Bisdid jesis aLe s dus00 JUoTPpY|
00DSZ2S 0006228 [0000L' LS oxosLZs  [00°000°28 00000725 1 [®7 ¥ ON UORRIS UIT 1B flam-lam Ll G2
o} ajyanp jo easd b Buydid (931s SSIUIRIS 91 ¢ 10] UONESUILIYD HUOIIDDY
00°205'ES [Goso5 s 00 '000'ES 0009°5LS {00005 018 00°005'01S [ Al L O UOREILS HIT IR J3M-18M URjips| b2
uou aigpne jo eosd v Budid 19a1s B1¢ 40} vor 12UONIppY
— | I "ON JLYNYILTY aav
lesTav'szs 05211 0ES 09°Z5%°9T$ [IWANIWIIddNS TVLOL
00000528 |00°000°'528 00 000'SZS 00'000'52%  |00'000'52S  J00'000°SES 00°000'6ZS  [00°000°S2S 00°000'5Z8 b {§1 LasUIfuD ay) Aq PRAND B *5WSY) SNOBUE|IEISIL JOJ S0UBMO|(e yseo | €2
00°0SLES 00t 00 000°5S O0°rS [oo0sCTs (X33 00'ES | R 00'ES | TS EE]
ssediq O By shor 19 UOU) Z/1 |1BUOHIPDE OB
OSTHE D5 1§ 0s'ZLLS 05713 000518 00Z% 05ZLS 051§ 05'THLS of' 1% 3 ER daap 109)-G UL} JPIFAID SUGTIBAEIXD 10) WBISAS AT9JeS UL | 12
SWRLITYININIddNS
00°088"602% 052921818 00°091°1L6LS 000780818 00°000'ZL4$ 11 "ON NOILYLS L10 - ONIS 35VE TVLOL
00000081 |00'000°00LS [00°08L'0F1S oo-0eL'oris [co'000'oRss  |00°000'0RLS [00°OFI'SSIS  [00°DFL'GSLS |DOSEIOELS 00SeeREIS) | |81 Siuswasosdw) vonels Yy pesadasd| 02
Ayl 0 uonespd di ayiJo) & S8 Sub|eIyLeds oy} U paqUISeD
& pug SBUPMEIP AU} UD UMOYS SB SWIBN IO (|8 puE SeoUBUsImdda e
ysALNY pue ‘siuiuea Aiosussoine ‘sapeidaonr pue BuiB) ‘eowas aupudme
'5X00 [SLIULE) puB 18P0 1010w dumd '000Z-Dd 19POI "0 SIAUED,
158 U 1eued Joujuod duund "UiMs J3/SURK JBRUKA PUB JOSIUGY JoIEIBURE
AL Y Juawdinba 801AI8S [BO1ID3]S MBU 'LIBLE 3240) UDUI-D BUMSiNG O) LR
wNO) PO dosd jo dwnd ‘Bunqes,
pue Buiyy dwnd *[jam jos Joj doy g syl
adid ‘sjuas yas 19m ‘Buidid pue 2ajea osealar e ‘siaNoRIq poddns ‘sebury
puirg “smoqe alieyssp ‘waisis gel dwnd ‘saaiea pue Guidid aBieyasip]
PUE uofons dwnd “IOTOM JOoK] UHSOKIXD | UOISIAID § $SB[S 'HOL 14 5 ZE
T WO SBZ 10 Juiod ubisap 8 Buasw Jo sgedes yoBa ‘sdwind qIIAWgNS
M3u om0 voneyeisy: Buipniour ram Aipajom 1am Buiisix 1o LoERIGEYIY
| EREZ GZT9S [00GoL7ES 00 'es _S.Bn [ 05 0LS 0T |48 wiepoq Buipniaxs "Bunied] al
Buipnpan "1jov kow Busxs w souy Axods jo Sl 94} 10 niddy
G6%S oo 000zs 00118 00°005 25 000TE [ B witiroq pue Buyeo Bupnpxe| g1
"I 19 BuRSpta up Jau SnomuStwR XU Y- §o voratiddy
DO0IETIS [00000CS 000008 |00 000028 00000028 | L (S Il
Q0D0rPZS 00'000°5S 00'00E°ZHS  [00°D00ES 00°000'eS [ KAl {lonwed otppes; pue ‘Buiaea _awlmdaEza Bwpnpul| 91
UCHEIS Y] BU) JO UOIIBIIKIEYSY SU) BlBIIE} 0) 4 58 (1 ssid-AR
1 £} "ON NOILYLS L4171~ SW3L1 Q19 38va
|oo-ci¥iioze " Jooszi'ssis oo0sZ'es1s | _ae.s—.«hru 00°D00°ES 1S 6 "ON NOLLY.LS L4 - GNIE 3SYE TVLOL
0p000'¥5LS  [00000'PsES fO0r0B0'LELS 00'060°LE1S [00°000'081S  |00000'0RLS JOO'00S 1SS [00005 1SS Joo0il'siiS T B K ) uoners yi deud| 61
o1 jo oy sop & $0 SuoNEIYRTS BU) UI PAqUOSEP
SE puB SBUMEID JUI UO UMOUS SB SWAJH JOUTD NE PUR SAOUBaUNddY )¢,
YSILA PUE "S101100D Aosuaseine ‘sopeidecas pue Bunydy 'esvuas suoydere)
'$3X0q |BUILLY] pue 218paa] Jojoul dwind ‘GO0Z-Od RO 0 SIUNGD iseg
ypw [aued [onuos disnd "YIRMS J3SURS) [BNUBLU PUE JOTRULDD JojRsaual Mail
Yy Juaidinba S3JAIS [GIUPHS MAU "urew a0 Lour- Bulisa o) uleu 9950}
youl+ 10 ot ' dund “Bupdd
uvaddns o) 'asmon eseq paysno Buipnpow geis
DAL YY) You-p ‘dol AxDLed ydu-Z) ‘Buiges pue Bup dund ‘Buptoox
1sruy) ‘suoddns odid ‘sjuaa jom lam ‘Buidid PUB aAjeA ISEFRI NB 'SIANIBIY
woddng “saluey pullq 'smoqie efueydsip ‘warsds e dusnd 'seajea pue
Buydyd aBreyosip puB ucioNg duwind “JoKWY joxd uasOKdHa | UCISIAID | SSBJD
‘HAL £ 991 P vgo 88 Jo wiod ubisap e Bupasw jo siqedes ydes stuand
"1$U05 asEQ S0GD JSUBEM, ' "IBUOY £IBYI0IG 181tied “ISU0D Iy noawﬂmnﬁm NTS
LNAOWY 301dd LINNOWY EETT ANNOWY EETR] LNNOWY E=TT ANNOWY EEIET] "ON
TWLOL LINN TYLOL LINN TYLOL LINA WLOL LINN TWLOL LINN ALD JUNA NOILJINOS30 WLl TEI

SYNIAL AL SYXIL 4O ALID

4133ro¥d SINIWIAOUIWI NOILYLS L4T 8002

9S0+80 "ON 908 IND



9.j.
Purchase, delivery and installation of new carpet at Doyle Convention
Center

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Pam Lawrence, Administration
Submitted For: Jay Williams

Department: Recreation and Tourism
Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve purchase, delivery and installation of new carpet for the Doyle Convention
Center; money made available through budget amendment per Ordinance No. 08-05.

BACKGROUND

The carpet that is currently in the Convention Center was installed in its completion in
December 2000. It now shows stains that are not able to be removed through cleaning.
The new carpet is manufactured by Milliken and is very durable and created for high traffic
areas. The design will include the City Seal in each quadrant of this facility. The carpet will
be installed by Texan Floor Sevice, LTD., who is a state vendor under TXMAS. The
Specifications and Pricing worksheet is attached for review.

ANALYSIS

It is my recommendation to award the purchase, delivery and installation for new carpet at
the Doyle Convention Center. | further recommend that the Mayor be authorized to
approve change ordes, not to exceed 25% of the contract amount, without bringing the
matter before the Commission.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Proposal



RESOLUTION NO. 09-029

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE, DELIVERY AND
INSTALLATION OF CARPET FOR THE DOYLE CONVENTION CENTER
THROUGH A TXMAS QUALIFIED VENDOR; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER
ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, funds are available for the purchase of carpet for the Doyle Convention Center
through budget amendment Ordinance No. 08-05; and

WHEREAS, the carpet currently in the Convention Center was installed in December 2000
and stains cannot be removed; and

WHEREAS, the new carpet, manufactured by Milliken, is durable, created for high traffic
areas and will include the City Seal in each quadrant of the Convention Center; and

WHEREAS, the carpet will be installed by Texan Floor Service, Ltd., who is a qualified
state vendor under TXMAS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves
the purchase of carpeting for the Doyle Convention Center from Texan Floor Service, Ltd., a
TXMAS approved state vendor, as set out on the attached Exhibit “A”, and made a part hereof, for
the total price of $71,518.75.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute any
documentation necessary to purchase the carpet, delivery and installation.

SECTION 3: Thatthe Mayor is hereby further authorized to approve change orders, not to
exceed 25% of the contract amount, without bringing the change orders before the City Commission.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of March, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas



ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela A. Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney

L:Resolution No. 09-029-Approve Purchase-Carpet Doyle Conv. Ctr.



¥ T .
! Attention:  MONICA JAMES s3
TEMN Texan Floor Service Manager: STACY DOBBS/COLLIER Pr OpO I
2055 Silber Road .
FLODR SERVICE, LTD. Suite 108 Estimator: MICHAEL BAKER 57732
Houston, TX 77055 Admin: Date: 2/26/2009
Phone (713) 956-9966 Fax (713) 956-9944 Time: 2:59PM Plan Date:
Revision #: Bid Due Date: 2/26/2009
Bill To Project Addendums Read:

CITY OF TEXASCITY
301 6TH STREET NORTH P.O.DRAWER 2608
TEXASCITY, TX 77592-2608

MONICA JAMES
Phone: (409) 643-5993-
Cdll:

Pager:

Fax:  (409) 643-5953-

TEXASCITY CONV CTR--TXMAS PRICING
REVISED TO INCLUDE LOGOS

2010 5TH AV NORTH

TEXASCITY, TX 77592

MONICA JAMES

Phone: (409) 643-5993- Phone:
Cell: Cdll:
Pager: Pager:
Fax:  (409) 643-5953- Fax:

TXMASPRICING: FURNISH AND INSTALL CARPET TILE PER PLANS. IF ANY SLAB PREPARATION IS
REQUIRED AFTER DEMO, WE WILL ASK FOR FIELD APPROVAL TO PREP AT $50/BAG. SEE

EXCLUSIONS AT END OF PROPOSAL.

LinelMANUFACTURER:

STYLE:

No. [COLOR NAME: |COLOR NUMBER: |u0|v|:

QUANTITY:l UNIT PRICE:l LINE TOTAL:

‘ 1 C-1 CARPET SUPPLIED ONLY -INCLUDESCUSTOM COLOR CHARGE

MILLIKEN CUSTOM WOVEN THREADS#546577 1M X 1M CARPET TILE

COLOR 032 sY 1,406.00 $ 3127 $ 43,965.62
| 2 C-1 MANUFACTURER'SREQUIRED OVERAGE 1% - INCLUDES CUSTOM COL OR CHARGE

MILLIKEN N/A

N/A sY 14.00 $ 31.27 $ 437.78
| 3 C-2 CARPET SUPPLIED ONLY -

MILLIKEN COLOR ACCENTS - P/2903 - 18" x 18" PVC-FREE COMFORT

PLUS CUSHION BACK

FOREVER TEAL 17 sY 105.00 $ 31.24 $ 3,280.20
| 4 C-2MANUFACTURER'SREQUIRED OVERAGE 1% -

MILLIKEN N/A

N/A sy 400 $ 31.24 3 124.96
| 5 C-3 CARPET SUPPLIED ONLY -

MILLIKEN COLOR ACCENTS - P/2903 - 18" x 18" PVC-FREE COMFORT

PLUS CUSHION BACK

CINDER TOFFEE 775 sy 112.00 $ 31.24 $ 3,498.88
| 6 C-3 MANUFACTURER'SREQUIRED OVERAGE 1% -

MILLIKEN N/A

N/A 5% 400 $ 3124 $ 124.96
| 7 ADHESIVE MATERIALS SUPPLIED ONLY -

MILLIKEN ADHESIVE, MODULAR #100V, 4GAL

N/A N/A EA 1200 $ 83.92 $ 1,007.04
| 8 B-1WALL BASE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED -

ROPPE® CORPORATION WALL BASE - RUBBER - COVE 6"

TBD TBD LF 600.00 $ 173 $ 1,038.00
| 9 BORDER LABOR -

TEXAN FLOOR SERVICE LTD N/A

N/A N/A LF 2,292.00 $ 070 $ 1,604.40
| 10 DEMO EXISTING CARPET ONLY -
2/26/2009 Bid #: 57732 Page1of 2



TEXASCITY CONV CTR--TXMASPRICING CITY OF TEXASCITY Page 2 of 2

TEXAN FLOOR SERVICELTD N/A

N/A N/A SY 1,533.00 $ 200 $ 3,066.00
‘ 11 FREIGHT - WHOLESALER DELIVERY OF BASE

N/A N/A

N/A N/A EA 1.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00
‘ 12 MOISTURE TESTING -

AMERICAN MOISTURE TEST INC CALCIUM CHLORIDE TEST KIT

N/A EA 16.00 $ 80.00 $ 1,280.00
‘ 13 INSTALLATION LABOR ONLY -INSTALL CARPET TILE

TEXAN FLOOR SERVICELTD N/A

N/A SY 1,623.00 $ 517 $ 8,390.91
‘ 14 LOGOSSUPPLIED - TO BE CENTERED IN ROOMSASDIRECTED

MILLIKEN CUSTOM 1M X 1M CARPET TILE

P/546616 C/096 DESIGN EA 10.00 $ 300.00 $ 3,000.00

TO89D20MR VERSION

A08001

15 LABORONLY -INSTALL LOGOS
TEXAN FLOOR SERVICELTD N/A
N/A EA 10.00 $ 65.00 $ 650.00

TOTAL (THESE LINE ITEMSTAX EXEMPT) $ 71,518.75

Proposal is conditioned on terms contained in AIA subcontract 4401 or other contract acceptable to Texan Floor Service, Ltd.

EXCLUSIONS (unless specifically included in this proposal): Sales or use taxes, removal or repair of existing flooring; vacuuming, mopping,
buffing, waxing or floor protection; floor floating, leveling or repair; sealing of floor or subfloor; cleaning or removal of oil, grease, solvents,
paints, plaster or other foreign substances; asbestos control/abatement; attic stock of material beyond installation coverage; overtime;
furniture moving; any addenda beyond the base bid.

MOISTURE/ALKALINITY: The owner or general contractor must submit to the flooring contractor a written report on vapor emissions and
surface alkalinity of the slab to determine its suitability as a substrate for the material to be installed.

This proposal assumes a single-phase project, unless otherwise noted. Floor preparation will be billed on a time and material basis at
$45.00 per man-hour plus the cost of the materials. Client is subject to payment for stored materials. Texan Floor Service, Ltd. will not
accept charge-backs for damage or cleaning without the option to inspect claim(s) to repair or without the option to make arrangements for
acceptable repairs at their expense. Texan Floor Service, Ltd. is not responsible for any claims or liquidated damages that might result from
product defects or delivery date changes beyond their control. If a manufacturer requires a deposit to manufacture/ship certain items, client
will pay that amount. This proposal is valid for forty-five (45) days. Full payment is due fifteen (15) days from receipt of invoice unless
otherwise specified.

Business Dev CITY OF TEXASCITY
Signed: Signed:
STACY DOBBS/COLLIER
Proposal Total: $71.518.75 Proposed | nstallation Start Date:

2/26/2009 Bid #: 57732 Page 2 of 2



This document was created with Win2PDF available at http://www.daneprairie.com.
The unregistered version of Win2PDF is for evaluation or non-commercial use only.



http://www.daneprairie.com

10.a.

Resolution approving authorized signers for CDARS account with
SWBC Investment Services, LLC.

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Cheryl Hunter, Finance
Submitted For: Cheryl Hunter
Department: Finance

Agenda Area: Regular ltems

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
A resolution is needed to authorize signers for the CDARS account with SWBC Investment
Services, LLC.
BACKGROUND

Please see the attached letter to Commission describing the Certificate of Deposit
Registry Service (CDARS) program.
Authorized signers will be:

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
Cheryl T. Hunter, Director of Finance
Laura R. Boyd, Assistant Director of Finance

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link: Res 09-028

Link: Letter to City
Commission-CDARS




RESOLUTION NO. 09-028

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES FOR THE CDARS
ACCOUNT WITH SWBC INVESTMENT SERVICES, LLC.; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City, Texas, needs to authorize signers for the Certificate of
Deposit Registry Service (CDARS) Program with SWBC Investment Services, LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby approves the following signers for the
Certificate of Deposit Registry Service (CDARS) Program with SWBC Investment Services, LLC.

1. Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
2. Cheryl T. Hunter, Director of Finance
3. Laura Boyd, Assistant Director of Finance

SECTION 2: That the City Commission hereby authorizes the execution of any
documentation necessary to implement said authorized signatories on the City’s CDARS account
with SWBC Investment Services, LLC, as set out in the documentation attached hereto as Exhibit
“A”, and made a part hereof.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney



CITY OF TEXASCITY, TEXAS
FINANCE DEPARTMENT e OFFICE (409) 643-5904 e FAX (409) 945-3030

@
Te m»-i\’C—_i.i Y
};7 o v

Mayor:
Matthew T. Doyle

Commissioners:

Mike Land

Tommy Clark

Dee Ann Haney

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr.

Donald B. Singleton
Cheryl T. Hunter, CPA JW. Wilson, Jr.

Director of Finance

March 8, 2009

Mayor Matthew T. Doyle and
Members of the City Commission

Dear Mayor and City Commissioners:

Since the economic downturn, the Mayor and | have been exploring and researching various investment
options for the City’s investment portfolio. Historically, the City has heavily invested its funds in Treasury or
Agency instruments, which have yielded adequate returns for the City; this has since changed. Per the City’s
Investment Policy, the main investment objectives in order of priority are preservation and safety of principal,
liquidity, and yield. Given these objectives, | would like to recommend the City participate in a Certificate of
Deposit Account Registry Service or CDARS program.

CDARS is a deposit placement service offered by nearly 3,000 financial institutions that are members of the
CDARS network. The service allows investors to access $50 million or more in FDIC coverage for CD
investments. It's one of safest vehicles for investors and is an excellent alternative to investing in Treasuries or
other fixed income investments. It offers safety, convenience, rate of return and flexibility. Historically, rates for
CDs placed through CDARS have compared favorably to Treasuries and, like Treasuries, FDIC insurance is
backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. government. CDARS works by allocating funds into CDs issued
by banks that are members of the CDARS network. This occurs in increments below the standard FDIC
insurance maximum, so that both principal and interest are eligible for complete FDIC protection. As a result,
the City can access multi-million dollar FDIC insurance coverage from many sources while working with just
one financial institution and receiving one regular, consolidated account statement summarizing its CD’s.

The City has chosen SWBC Investment Service LLC, a registered broker/dealer, to serve as its financial
institution for the CDARS program. SWBC will handle the City’s deposit placements, which will be at the full
discretion of the City and its investment needs. CDARS is in compliance with the Texas Public Funds
Investment Act (TPFIA).

The authorized signers for this account will be Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor, Cheryl T. Hunter, Director of Finance
and Laura R. Boyd, Assistant Director of Finance.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact me or the Mayor. Thank you.
Sincerely,
f/yfd At

//

Cheryl T. Hunter
Director of Finance

“ QPS— Quality Public Service”

1801 — 9th Avenue North e P. O. Drawer 2608 ® Texas City, Texas 77592-2608
www.texas-City-tx.org



291095 Augsibay qunoooy Jisoda( jo ajeoyiian

SDIINIOG JUSWIISIAU|
@




QSVYN ‘03D *® ueudley) sauLo
S8)BID0SSY UEZ jueld ‘ueuuiey)d
qiez "9 yuely

eoUaLY JO

suevueg Apunwiwo)) juspuadapu] Juspisald JouLo
vl ‘AID uose “jueg |eUOREN SUSZRID IS ‘ueuLIeyD
UoSwoL Aef "0

1S9M 343 40 sjueg ‘00D  Juapisald

pIoyudayS [PEUSIA T

2iQ4 ‘ueuuiey?) JOULO

AL-DEND 10 JojRjUBLILIOD) JaIyD
UCWPoS Wellm 1

SOA MON JO jueg ay] ‘1010211 Buibeueyy
19134YdS g Asajer
J0jeUSS 'S’N JouLOoH

uoSWED '@ UOLBUYA ‘PUBBIY ‘SSIOM ‘INBd ‘Jouped
ueuipny UaLep;

vav ‘03D pue juspisald JauLod
JEUOHEWIB)U| UOBDOSSY SIjURg UBdUSWY ‘UBLLiRYD)

SIAIIBO 'S preuoq

pleog AIOSIAPY Yueg pue ‘SIaquiapy pleog ‘siapuno-

Auedwo) jsnu] siayueg ‘smuawg ueutiieyn
BUIYD “jueg juswdojpasq usyzuays ‘03D ¢ UBLLIBYD
UBWIMSN "N Jjuel]

pIeog SAI9SaY [RIFPD ‘JOUWIBADL) JBULIO
I K319 "M PIEMPI

2134 Pue Aduaund auyj Jo JajjondwoD ‘YEIs 4O JaIyD Jauuoy
SIOMIBN [BIouBULIB)U| AIOJUOWOId ‘00D B Juapisald
U3SqOoEl "d WEW

JEIS JO JOIUD SSNOH SHUM Jouuoy
dnos9 upeysIaqn@ ay1 ‘030 ' VBLLIBYD
U5)sIeqna W euusy

IOA MON JO yueg dy|

‘Sa0IAIBgG Jalea(] Joxoig JO peaH pue dA3
SIOMIBN |BISUBLILISIU} AIOJUOLUQI] UBLLLIBYD) 8DIA
OWISOpa) WY

UOREIDOSSY SJayuRg UBDLSLWIY ‘JUSPISald Joauuo
ISTUL 2 juBg JEUOHEN JSIIJ ‘SMUBLIT UBLLIEYD
uosieqin) ‘W Sewer

pIROg BAISSIY [BISPA ‘UBLLIBYD 8IA JOULOH
SomaN JeroueuyIau] AIOJUOLUOId ‘UBLLIBYD 3DIA
Japulig ‘S uejy

Asuaung) ay} jo Jajjondwo?) JeuLo

SIOMIBN jerouBuLIBIU| Alojuowold ‘03D 3 UBLLIRY)D
BiMpnT 'y euabng

Aouauiny ayj Jo Jajjondwon
8y} Jo 90O pue JI1a4

8} Jo Jelg 10 JelyD Jeuuo
009 3 Juapisaid
uasqooep ‘d jyJe|

WolSAg anIosSaY [esopa

8y} JO SIOWIBAODN) JO pleog
3y} Jo uewByD DA JOWI0
ueULIIRYD 3DIA

Jepuilg ‘s uely

Aouanny
ay} Jo sapondwo?) Jauio4

0390 '8 ueuuieyd
Bimpn vy suebng




Y8
, Mﬁ@ @M\W QO

YIOM]BN BU) 0] SODIAISS JUBWIB|NeS
pue ‘Buidoaypiodal ‘|eipoisnd
-gNs sapIA0Id YJOA MBN Joueg oy =

sjisodap paJinsul

-01d4 Ul 000°0S¢$ 01 dn Buusyo
‘sjequuawl Yueq Z| yum zooz Asenuep

ul Jonpodd SHYAD 8y} payoune ] =

L00Z aunr ul papunoj Auedwon =

MBIAIBAQ YJOM]BN Jeloueulalu] Alojuowold




R IS

(vgDl) uoneioossy

sioyueg Ajunwiwon Juapuadapul

oy} JO Japirold adialas pallsjald

B Sl pue (Ygy) Uoneioossy siayueq
ueolewy ayj Ag pasiopus si Alojuowiold =

abesanoo a4 ul uoljjiw 0G$
0] dn siojisodap 1a)JO MOU Ued SIaqUIB| =

"Syueq
Ajlunwiwiod 009‘Z JOAD pue SJudLU}SaAU|
OdMS ybnouyy palayo Apuanind st SHYQO =

MBIAIBAQ YIOM)ON [eloueultaju] Alojuowold




S¥vao ybnouyy

aos 000°'0s$
senssl! g Yueg

S¥VYao ybnoiyy

as 000°06$
sonssi G yueg

Syvao ybnouyy
daon 000'06$
O spreggl ¢ )jueg

S¥VYao ybnouyy

ad 000°06$
sonssi ¢ yueg

SYvao ybnoiyy

ao 000°06$
sonss| g yueg

SYvao ybnouy

aos 000°06$
sanss| | yueg

7 yuegsodap noA

‘9oueINsuUl

In} Joj d|qibije aJe

1SaJojul pue jediouud

Jey} os 000°001L$

Japun sjunowe

| Ul sjueq jualajip
000°005$ AQ penssi aie s,(qD =

'SYv@ao buisn
Jisodep 1noA seoe|d

JSni] SJUuelsH/DAMS =

'000°005$
JO Jisodap e aABY NOA =

a|dwex3

solueyo9ly SHVAD




[enuue-1WeS,
Aunjew 1y, pua-iajend,
PUS-JBIA, pua-yjuoi,

suoljdo JusawasINgsIp }SaIdjU| g

Ajrep papunodwo? @ Gog/jenjoe paje|nojed si }soiaju| 5

)99M CGe

_—aeak g4 )}OOM 97,
( 1edh ¢, }OOM €Le
o1 deakg, )OOM o

SwLI9} Jonpo.ud udAas Ul PatdyO u

sansueloeIey) SHVAD

suoyNjog puoIssafodd  *sdiysuonpjay jpuosdad




[ JedA-G
| JedA-

Alnjew A bok €

0} }SOIBUI JIeH 1eafe

1edA-|

L eam-9g

Alunjew Yooam-¢1

O} }jsaJtajul JInd YooM-
swia] S¥Vad

fjjeuad jemespypm Apre3




SAD M-y
SAD XMy

u1 000°00S$
ul 000°00S$

—

JUSWI)SOAUIDI
10 Jno-ysed sado V._B.v
10} a|qe|leAy ul 000°005$

1 ] %
IENLEEYNTEY

10 Jno-ysed sao v._>>.¢
10} a|qejleAy ul 000°005$

€ —_———

S# X99M Vit 99M €# J99M CH# )99M L# oM

:(wd)-oys 10j) 3S9AUL 03 000°000°2$ Sey 18wolsno
Buliappe .SNVva) - Abajesis Juswabeue ysedn




‘6601
BUO puUe UoNeWL.IJUOD 8UO ‘Juswale]s auo — Buljodas psiepljosuo)

‘AoeAlId JaWO0ISND sulelulew 310 A MBN JO yueg ay |
"SUONNINSUI Jaquiawl J8Y)0 YJIM paieys Jou S| uoljewlojul jawoisny

"AIvVa papunodwod si }salaju|
"SoAljeula)je awooul paxly Auew 0} pasedwod suinjal sAnadwon

"JUSWIUIBAOL) Sa)elS pajiun sy} Jo JIpald
pue yjiej ||nj ay} Aq paxoeq — adueinsul D|g4 Jo Ajunoag pue Ajajeg

‘painsui aJe jsaisjul pue |edioulid yjoq jeyl os 000°001$ uey)
SS9| SjUaWaIOUI Ul 8le syueg JJoMmdaN Ul spewl syisodap SYVYAD

abelanod 9|4
ul 000‘000°0G$ 104 ©2IN0S pa)sNI} SUO YHM BuipIom JO 8dUsIUBAUOD

SavAadod 3o sjjsuag




(sjodas g4d 10 pod} BIep) 6601 POIEPIIOSUOD BUO pue ‘9d1j0u
Ajnjew ‘sjuswadlels 21poudd ‘921J0U JUNOIIE MIU JAIDIY

1opJo aoeld

suonjdo Juswasingsip }saldjul pue ajel }saiajul 0} 9a1by

junowe Jisodap pue pouad wd) Jonpoud d)edipuj

juswaalby juswaoe|d Jsodag ubig

ERIVEINEL ) & BUE]TFe)

sonBSHRLIVERD




SODIAIDS JUSLUISIAU
JaMS
N

Aunoas Aue Anq
0] 18}JO Ue JO UONEeNDII0S By} JO |[9S 0] J8Y0 Ue Se panssuod aq
J0U pjnoys pue Ajuo sssodind jeuoijewilojul 10y S Jeunusas siy |

‘painsul 4ISNON/O1A4

JOU 3le pue anjeA aso| Aew ‘uonnisul siy) Aq pasjuelenb

10 JO JiIsodap e palopisuod ag 10U PINOYS spund “uonnyisul
SIY} Upm pajelje jou ale Auedwo jusuwysaaul QGMS 8 011
‘SOOIAISG JUBWISAAU| DGMS 'JOSIAPY JUuBWSOAU| pald)siboy
e ‘Auedwo) juswysaau] DgMS ybnolay) palayo sedIAIeS

AOSIAPY VNI B DdIS Jequiapy “Jsjesp/iayo.lq palsisibal
B ‘D77 ‘Se0IAI9S JUBWISaAU| DGMS Ybnodys palayo senunossg




10.b.

Amendment to fiscal year 2008-09 budget to provide funding for the
fixed route bus service program.

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Cheryl Hunter, Finance
Submitted For: Cheryl Hunter
Department: Finance

Agenda Area: Regular ltems

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider approval of a request to amend the City of Texas City’s fiscal year 2008/2009
budget.

BACKGROUND

In early 2008, the City agreed to help fund Texas City's fixed route bus service (Connect
Transportation), which is sponsored by the Gulf Coast Center. The City's portion of the
annual funding is $80,000 and was discussed during last year's budget process; but was
mistakenly not included in the final adopted budget for 2008-09. Funding for this service is
available in the General Fund.

ANALYSIS
The budget amendment is as follows:

General Fund (101)-Planning (104):
101-104-53687-Connect Transportation $80,000

101-000-79999-Undesignated Budget Balance <$80,000>
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Ord

09-11




ORDINANCE NO. 09-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 08-37, ADOPTING THE
2008-2009 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR TEXAS
CITY’S FIXED ROUTE BUS SERVICE (CONNECT TRANSPORTATION);
DIRECTING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO FILE OR CAUSE TO
BE FILED A COPY OF THE AMENDED BUDGET IN THE OFFICE OF THE
GALVESTON COUNTY CLERK AND THE STATE COMPTROLLER’S
OFFICE; DISPENSING WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR READING THIS
ORDINANCE ON THREE (3) SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTERITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 08-37, the City Commission of the City of Texas City,
Texas, adopted its budget for Fiscal Year 2008-2009;

WHEREAS, a budget amendment is needed to provide funding for Texas City’s fixed route
bus service, Connect Transportation, sponsored by the Gulf Coast Center; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the General Fund and an amendment to the fiscal year
2008-2009 budget is necessary in order to provide an additional $80,000.00 to fund this service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are
hereby found to be true and correct.

SECTION 2: That the budget for Fiscal Year 2008-2009 of the City of Texas City, Texas, is
hereby amended as follows:

General Fund (101) — Planning (104):
101-104-53687- Connect Transportation $ 80,000.00
101-000-79999 — Undesignated Budget Balance < $ 80,000.00>

SECTION 3: That the chief executive officer shall file or cause to be filed a copy of this
budget amendment in the office of the Galveston County Clerk and the State Comptroller’s Office.

SECTION 4: That the Charter requirement for reading this Ordinance on three (3) separate
days has been dispensed by a majority vote of all members of the City Commission.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed and adopted on the date of its
introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence
City Secretary

L:Ordinance No. 09--11-BudgetAmend-Connect Transportation

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Gervais
City Attorney



10.c.
Amend budget to provide funding for the Good Neighbor program.
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 03/18/2009

Submitted By: Cheryl Hunter, Finance
Submitted For: Cheryl Hunter
Department: Finance

Agenda Area: Regular ltems

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider approval of a request to amend the City of Texas City’s fiscal year 2008/2009

budget.

BACKGROUND

A budget amendment is needed to provide funding for expenses related to the City's
"Good Neighbor Program". Funds in the amount of $10,000 are available in the
Renascence Texas City Fund.

ANALYSIS

The budget amendment is as follows:

Renascence Texas City Fund (276)-Community Development (601):
276-601-53976-Good Neighbor Program $10,000

276-000-79999-Undesignated Budget Balance  <$10,000>
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Ord

09-12




ORDINANCE NO. 09-12

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 08-37, ADOPTING THE
2008-2009 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR EXPENSES
RELATED TOTHECITY’S “GOOD NEIGHBOR PROGRAM”; DIRECTING
THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO FILE OR CAUSE TO BE FILED A
COPY OF THE AMENDED BUDGET IN THE OFFICE OF THE GALVESTON
COUNTY CLERK AND THE STATE COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE;
DISPENSING WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR READING THIS
ORDINANCE ON THREE (3) SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTERITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 08-37, the City Commission of the City of Texas City,
Texas, adopted its budget for Fiscal Year 2008-2009;

WHEREAS, a budget amendment is needed to provide funding for expenses related to the
City’s “Good Neighbor Program”; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the Renascence Texas City Fund and an amendment to
the fiscal year 2008-2009 budget is necessary in order to provide an additional $10,000.00 to fund
the projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are
hereby found to be true and correct.

SECTION 2: That the budget for Fiscal Year 2008-2009 of the City of Texas City, Texas, is
hereby amended as follows:

Renascence Texas City Fund (276)- Community Development (601):
276-601-53976-Good Neighbor Program $10,000.00
276-000-79999 — Undesignated Budget Balance < $10,000.00>

SECTION 3: That the chief executive officer shall file or cause to be filed a copy of this
budget amendment in the office of the Galveston County Clerk and the State Comptroller’s Office.

SECTION 4: That the Charter requirement for reading this Ordinance on three (3) separate
days has been dispensed by a majority vote of all members of the City Commission.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed and adopted on the date of its
introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 20009.

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence
City Secretary

L:Ordinance No. 09--12-BudgetAmend-Good Neighbor Program

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Gervais
City Attorney



	Agenda
	CC Request Form - March 4, 2009 CC Minutes
	3-04-09 City Commission Minutes
	CC Request Form - Update signatures for accounts held at Texas First Bank.
	Res. No. 09-020 -Authorize Signatures for Depository
	CC Request Form - Request to enter into an agreement with Mainland Communities United Way.
	Res. No. 09-025 - Approve agreement with United Way
	Agreement with Mainland Communities United Way
	CC Request Form -  Delivered Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract
	Res. No. 09-021-Award bid-Delivered Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract
	Bid Tabulation-Delivered Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime 
	CC Request Form -  Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer Annual Contract
	Res. No. 09-022-Award bid-Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer Annual Contract
	Bid Tabulation - Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Joint Sealer Annual Contract

	CC Request Form -  Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract
	Res. No. 09-023-Award bid-Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime Annual Contract
	Bid Tabulation-Picked-Up Packaged Concrete, Cement and Lime
	CC Request Form -  Quicklime Annual Contract
	Res. No. 09-024-Award bid Quicklime
	Bid Tabulation-Quicklime
	CC Request Form - Vapex System for Lift Station _10 & _30
	Res. No. 09-026-Approve Purchase Vapex systems
	Memo - Vapex System
	Proposal-Vapex Hydroxyl Ion Fog Odor Control System
	Letter-Vapex Sole Source 

	CC Request Form - Lift Station Improvements Project
	Res. No. 09-027-Award bid-Lift Station Improvement
	Letter of Recommendation for 2008 Lift Station Improvements Project
	CC Request Form - Purchase, delivery and installation of new carpet at Doyle Convention Center
	Res. No. 09-029-Approve Purchase Doyle Carpet
	Proposal-Purchase, delivery and installation of new carpet
	CC Request Form - Approval of appointment of authorized signers for CDARS account with SWBC Investment Services, LLC.
	Res. No. 09-028-Authorize Signatures for CDARS SWBC
	Letter to the Mayor and Commissioners-CDARS Program
	CC Request Form - Request to amend fiscal year 2008-09 budget to provide funding for the fixed route bus service program.
	Res. No. 09-11-Budget Amendment - Connect Transportation
	CC Request Form - Request to amend budget to provide funding for the Good Neighbor Program.
	Res. No. 09-12-Budget Amendment - Good Neighbor Program



